
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 9, 2018 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 9, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

  Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
  Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS 
 
9. PRESENTATION – Spring Athletic Update 
 
10. PRESENTATION – Distance Education  
 
11. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held April 11, 2018 and the Special 

Meeting Held April 23, 2018  
 
12. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Request for Approval – 2017/18 Request for Authorization to Transfer 
Unrestricted General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust 
Program for Post-Employment Benefits 

 
13. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – V) 

 
A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2018  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 9, 2018 
Page 3 
 

B. Information Item – Education Code §42141 Compliance as it Relates to Workers’ 
Compensation 
 

C. Request for Approval – Program Revision 
Math & Science Division  
 Physical Science: Associate in Science 
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
 
Math & Science Division 
 KINE 1500 Introduction to Kinesiology 
 MATH 2140 Ordinary Differential Equations 
 
Liberal Arts Division 
 SPAN 1601 Elementary Spanish I 
  

E. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Course 
 
Learning Support Division 
 SCO 2038 Gender Studies 

   
F. Request for Ratification – Strong Workforce Regional Programs Funds 

Amendment to Agreement, 7/1/17 – 12/30/20, Increase Allocation of $36,205.00  
  

G. Request for Ratification – Strong Workforce Local Programs Funds Increase to 
Allocation, 7/1/17 – 12/31/20, Increase Allocation of $98,721.00 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Ray Morgan Company Copier Maintenance Agreement 

Renewal, 5/01/18 – 4/30/19, Estimated Cost is $29,842.72 
 

I. Request for Approval – Purchase of a 2018 Chevrolet Traverse, $23,720.69 
 

J. Request for Approval – 2017-20 Property and Casualty Claims Administration 
Services Agreement, Amendment #1, 7/1/18 – 6/30/19, Rates Remain at 2017/18 
Rate 
 

K. Request for Ratification – Independent Contractor Agreement with Jamie Smith, 
The Internal Potential, for Evaluation of the Child Care Center, Upon Execution 
Through 6/30/18, $120.00 per Hour and Travel Expenses (Compensation Not to 
Exceed $9,600.00 and Travel Costs Not to Exceed $4,400.00)  

 
L. Request for Approval – Independent Contractor Agreement with Dr. Cindra 

Smith to Serve as Facilitator at Annual Board Retreat, 7/13/18, $2,000.00 (Includes 
Travel Expenses/Mileage)  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 9, 2018 
Page 4 
 

M. Request for Approval – Mc-Graw-Hill Higher Education (MHE) Publisher 
Consignment Rental Program Agreement 

 
N. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Primavera 

Arvizu for Training of Admissions & Records Director, (4/20/18, 4/27/18, 
5/4/18, & 5/11/18), $600.00  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Independent Contractor Agreement with Fernando Lara 

to Serve as Assistant Director of Grants, 5/2/18 – 6/30/18, $33.95 per Hour as 
Needed 

 
P. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Jana Peters to Serve As 

Human Resource Specialist, 5/1/18 – 5/31/18, $31.41 per Hour 
 

Q. Request for Ratification – Convergint Technologies Proposal for Systems 
Monitoring of the Welding Shop, 4/9/18 – 4/8/19, $480.00  

 
R. Request for Approval – 2017/18 Residential Lease Agreements for TIL Students 

Off-Campus Housing, 8/1/18 – 7/31/19, No Direct Expense to the District 
 

S. Request for Approval – Agreement with USA Technologies, Inc. for Cashless 
Transaction Processing System, 36 Months Effective Upon Signature, No Cost to 
District 

 
T. Request for Approval – HVAC Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft 

City School District, 7/1/18 – 6/30/19, Income to Taft College 
 

U. Ratification of the April 2018 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

V. Routine Personnel Items:  
 

• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of May 3, 2018  
 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
15. EMPLOYMENT 
 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Supervisory Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Confidential Management Employment (Appendix II) 
D. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
E. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
16. REPORTS: 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2017/18  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 9, 2018 
Page 5 
 

2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2017/18 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2018 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2018 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2018 
6. Investments Held at Deutsche Bank Trust Company and The Bank of New 

York Mellon, Quarter March 31, 2018 
 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
17. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
18. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 13, 2018, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
19. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 11, 2018 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and Trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Trustee Long had to leave the meeting at 6:26 p.m. 
Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
 Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was action taken during Closed Session. 
 
On the item PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE, the Board took action by the 
following vote to approve and accept the discipline and demotion agreement of Employee ID No. 
A00200624. The vote was 5 to 0, with all members voting yea, and no members voting nay.  
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Primavera Arvizu, Dean of Student Success, introduced Jennifer Strobel, the new Director of Admissions 
and Records. Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, introduced Kevin Altenhofel, the 
new Director of Campus Safety.  
 
PRESENTATION – Guided Pathways  
 
Primavera Arvizu, Dean of Student Success, presented a PowerPoint update on the framework being 
developed by College Guided Pathways workgroup (copy attached to official minutes). The collective 
effort is making progress in creating predictive pathways that would allow colleges to offer students 
the courses and resources they need to complete educational goals on time and efficiently. Focuses in 
developing Guided Pathways includes the self-assessment of the abilities expected from the College, 
integration of data to determine what efforts are effectively making a difference, and educating the 
student in their role to develop and follow educational plans. Dr. Daniels thanked Ms. Arvizu and the 
workgroup participants for the work included in developing the detailed framework. She also thanked 
Ms. Arvizu and congratulated her on her promotion to the Vice President of Student Services at another 
California Community College. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held March 14, 2018 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) – 
Faculty/Adjunct Faculty Employee Data and New Employee Orientations (AB 119)  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the agreement will bring the District into compliance with legislation and is a 
joint effort to bring union participation into the onboarding process. On a motion by Trustee White, 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the agreement was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) – Proposed 
Compensation and 100% Release Time for Academic Senate  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the Academic Senate release time has been reviewed by the bargaining 
committee. Data showed that the current release time was not comparable to like-sized colleges and the 
committee agreed to raise the release time to 100 percent. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by 
Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the agreement was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP) 
Agreement with Taft Union High School District (TUHSD)  
 
Dr. Daniels stated that this agreement is a renewal of the CCAP agreement that will conclude in June 
with TUHSD. This is a one-year agreement. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee Long 
and unanimously carried, the CCAP agreement was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Request for Approval – Request for Approval to Proceed with the G Buildings Door Hardware Phase 
One Project with Convergint Technologies, $28,538.08 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that this project would update the G buildings to the passcard lock system. Brock 
McMurray, Executive Vice President of Academic Affairs, added that this update would increase the 
security of the buildings and that the passcard system does bring long-term savings to the District. On a 
motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the project was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policies  
  #5530 – Student Rights and Grievances 
  #7400 – Travel  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that BP #5530 is not a process that is frequently used but it would establish the 
policy in case it is needed. Board Policy #7400 aligns processes to current laws. On a motion by Trustee 
White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the board policy updates were 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy, 5/21/18 – 8/9/18 
  

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
 
  Applied Technologies Division 
  BUSN 2275 Business Law 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 4 
 
 
  

C. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Course 
 
  Learning Support Division 
  STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management   
   

D. Request for Approval – 2017/18 Audit Service Engagement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 
LLP., $63,135.00 (up to additional $1,500.00 per Federal Program Fee and $3,700.00 for 
KCDHN Audit)  

  
E. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for Actuarial 

Services, $13,400.00, 3/28/18 – 11/30/18 or Until Consulting Services Have Been Performed 
 

F. Request for Approval – Purchase of Paystation Kiosk for Library, $8,575.00 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Jana Peters, 4/1/18 – 4/30/18, $31.41 
per Hour 

 
H. Request for Approval – SchoolDude.com, Inc. Contract Renewal, $5,082.53, 7/1/18 – 

6/30/19 
 

I. Request for Approval – Extension of Lease Agreement with Taft Plaza for the Rental Space 
Located at 515 S. Finley Drive, Taft, CA 93268 in Taft Plaza, Monthly Rate of $1,907.00, 
6/15/18 – 12/14/18 

 
J. Request for Approval – Contract with BankMobile to Provide Comprehensive Student 

Refund Disbursement Services to Taft College, Costs Not to Exceed $750.00 ($150.00 per 
Year), Five Year Contract with Two One-Year Extension Options 

 
K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Garden Pathways for 

Trauma-Informed Intervention Training, $600.00, 5/21/18 
 

L. Request for Approval – Agreement with Janet Fulks to Facilitate a Student Learning 
Outcome (SLO) Training, $500.00 Plus Travel, 4/26/18 

 
M. Request for Approval – Event Rental Contract with The Fort Preservation Society for the 

EOPS/CARE & CalWORKS End of the Year Celebration, Not to Exceed $300.00, 5/10/18 
 

N. Ratification of the March 2018 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

O. Routine Personnel Items:  
 

• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of April 5, 2018  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 5 
 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – O were approved as presented (materials related to items A – O are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments on items of general interest. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Campos, Employment Items A – D were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Michael Long 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2017/18  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2017/18 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2018 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2018 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2018 

 
Trustee Reports 
    
Trustee White reported that the Board attended the Association of Community College Trustees 
Governance Leadership Institute in San Antonio, Texas. The conference was educational and included 
campus visits near San Antonio. He is proud of the work being done at Taft College following the 
conference and campus visits.    
 
President Cole echoed the commendation of the work being done at Taft College. She also recognized 
the effort and work completed by Guided Pathways workgroup in completing the plan. President Cole 
also recently participated in the Taft Union High School Honors Night. The College honored 78 seniors 
with the Taft College Merit Award.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 6 
 
 
Associated Student Organization 
Student Trustee Kayla Meyer reported events in planning with the upcoming Spring Fling week and 
a spring ASO trip to Disneyland. The ASO will also be celebrating Faculty Appreciation week with a 
variety of events. Students will be able to have a snack from ASO officers during finals. Also 
underway are ASO officer elections and a constitution review.  
 
Focus group efforts brought in 23 students, each offering feedback in areas such as high school 
students taking transferable courses, the transfer process, and unique positive characteristics at Taft 
College. The next focus group will be held May 8th and will be concentrated on the student athlete 
population.  
 
Academic Senate 
Diane Jones reported on behalf of the Academic Senate (AS). First, she stated that the AS members 
thank the District and Faculty bargaining group for agreeing on an increase in release time for the AS 
officers. Ms. Jones then reported that the Senate of the Whole approved the annual report to ACCJC, 
changed the language of the computation institutional Student Learning Outcome to align with 
language in California State University breadth pattern, and recommended that the District update 
Board procedure AP 5011: Special Admit Procedure to be revised so that the age limit for students be 
removed and the instructor signature no longer be required.  
 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, told the Board that the Student 
Center steel structure is in phase four of five. He also reported that the Business Services department 
is focused on preparing for the 2018/19 budget with new unknown parameters from the State. Staff 
are building a conservative budget in anticipation of formula changes being determined by the 
Governor, which will be announced in May.  
 
Human Resources 
Julie McNeil, Interim Associate Vice President of Human Resources, updated the Board that many of 
the key positions that are currently vacant are now in the selection process.  
 
Student Services 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, recently attended a ceremony honoring Phi 
Theta Kappa award winner Cyerra Davis. He stated that the event was wonderful and inspiring the 
students who were recognized. Mr. Balason reminded the Board that the Al Baldock Golf Tournament 
is soon. At present time, there are 20 teams signed up to participate in the event.  
 
Information Services 
Andrew Prestage, Executive Director of Information Services, told the Board that the department 
recently conducted a phishing test to bring awareness to the issue to employees. He also told them 
that the update to internet bandwidth is coming very soon. 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 7 
 
 
Student Success  
Primavera Arvizu, Dean of Student Success, stated that she is currently working the Admissions and 
Records department to ensure a smooth transition. She thanked the Board and the College staff for the 
opportunity to serve the District.   
 
WESTEC 
Bill Rector, Executive Director of WESTEC, reported that this has been a fruitful full time equivalent 
(FTE) year. He also shared that five court reporting students are awaiting their state test dates and 16 
more students are nearing meeting the standards to take the test as well.   
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Carey Carpenter, Interim Director of TIL, thanked the community and campus for their continued 
support of the program. With collected efforts, TIL had a successful 20 year reunion celebration. She 
added that there will be a TIL team at the golf tournament which will be comprised of staff and 
students. Ms. Carpenter also reported that the program is beginning the process to transition students 
home and also recruiting the next TIL class. TIL is honored and excited to also participate in the Give 
Big Kern fundraising event with the support of the TC Foundation.  
 
Institutional Research & Planning 
Oleg Bespalov, Executive Director of Institutional Research & Planning (IR), stated that the IR 
department is developing the ACCJC midterm report and will present it to the Board in September. 
The IR staff are also working with College staff to complete the Annual Program Review step to rank 
non-personnel requests and personnel requests in their separate processes.  
 
Foundation 
Javier Reyes, TC Foundation Development Officer, said that the Foundation hosted Wounded Heroes 
on campus and are networking to improve resources/opportunities to Veterans on campus. 
Foundation staff are working developing a Grad Summit event with alumni returning to speak to 
graduating students regarding the experience with TC and how to continue their educational and 
career goals. The College had a visit from Assemblyman Vince Fong and also from Chevron’s Adam 
Alvidrez. The support from the community and elected officials continues to benefit College programs 
and students.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
ACCT Governance Leadership Institute (GLI) 
Dr. Daniels attended the GLI conference with the Board in San Antonio, Texas. The opportunity to 
meet and discuss collegiate issues with trustees and administrators was vital. These experiences give a 
lesson in the business of being a Board member and providing leadership to the College. 
 
Phi Theta Kappa Honoree 
Dr. Daniels reported that Cyerra Davis was awarded the Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) All-California 
Academic Award.  
 
TUHS Honors Night 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 
Page 8 
 
 
Dr. Daniels stated that this year there were 78 honorees at Taft Union High School that received the TC 
Merit Award Scholarship. She added that the event is a nice opportunity to see the impact of the 
relationship between the two schools and the opportunity it gives students. 
 
State of the City 
Dr. Daniels was one of the community speakers at the annual State of the City luncheon. She was 
grateful to speak and was pleased with the information shared by other presenters in regards to other 
topics/issues shared with community stakeholders.  
 
Other 
Currently Dr. Daniels is observing adjunct faculty and is pleased to have the opportunity to meet many 
of our adjunct instructors. She also noted that the end of year events are about to begin and many staff 
are working in preparation of these events.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 9, 2018, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the Board 
reconvened into closed session at 7:02 p.m.  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 7:46 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:46 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
JOINT BOARD RETREAT WITH 

TAFT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

April 23, 2018 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District and Board 
of Trustees of Taft Union High School District was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  
Secretary Emmanuel Campos and Trustees Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were 
present. TUHS Trustees John Kopp, Paul Linder, Wendy Berry and Julie Ortlieb were in attendance. 
TUHS trustee Rick Twisselman was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. TUHS Superintendent Dr. Blanca Cavazos, 
Principal Mary Alice Finn and Secretary Julie Gragg were in attendance.     
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS – WKCCD AND TUHS BOARD MEMBERS AND GUESTS 
 
Trustees and staff from each school introduced themselves.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON JOINT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
JOINT BOARD MEETING ITEMS 
 
Discussion on Joint Initiatives 
 
Dr. Daniels and Dr. Cavazos facilitated discussion to focus on two basic questions in regards to joint 
efforts:  

• What are we doing well?  
• What do we need to work on? 

 
The trustees from each site provided insight and reflection on efforts that have been made to serve 
students in our community. A sample of noted items were: 
 
Things We Do Well 

• Public recognition of bridge to Taft 
College (i.e. Merit Award Scholarship) 

• Expanding CTE/Dual Enrollment 
Opportunities 

• Student safety 

Things We Need to Do 
• Systematic collaboration of both faculties 
• Provide opportunities for TC/TUHS 

mentorship  
• Verify we are offering what students 

want/need 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting April 23, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 
Discussion was also had in clarifying the “why” to determine the motivation of the districts to offer 
joint programs/opportunities. The Boards decided to begin development of a shared statement of the 
vision and goal of joint efforts between the districts. Dr. Daniels and Dr. Cavazos will prepare a draft 
to present at the next Joint Board meeting. President Cole thanked both Superintendents for the 
facilitation of the meeting and the Boards for the active participation.  
 
President Cole called for a recess at 7:15 p.m. to allow the TUHS Board and staff to exit after the shared 
items were completed. The meeting commenced at 7:22 p.m. after a short break. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments on items of general interest. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:23 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
 Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 7:48 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting April 23, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 
At 7:49 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 













































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035669 04/02/2018  A00227562Aldis, Brittany A.             S0043116                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035670 04/02/2018  A00254748Bradley, Regina G.             S0043117                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035671 04/02/2018  A00037839Callaway, Delyn                S0043118                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035672 04/02/2018  A00267698Gil Gonsalez, Anaiz            S0043119                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035673 04/02/2018  A00261482Lara, Carina                   S0043120                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035674 04/02/2018  A00284153Martin, Danielle C.            S0043128                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035675 04/02/2018  A00201620Navarro, Kristine I.           S0043122                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035676 04/02/2018  A00286549Ortiz, Mystery M.              S0043123                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035677 04/02/2018  A00237256Padron, Celina M.              S0043115                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035678 04/02/2018  A00242661Pena, Katelynn G.              S0043124                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035679 04/02/2018  A00285580Sanchez, Anaruth M.            S0043125                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035680 04/02/2018  A00252647Stewart, Tracy L.              S0043126                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035681 04/02/2018  A00268782Wade, Megan E.                 S0043127                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035682 04/02/2018  A00285802Wilkerson, Amanda N.           S0043121                  11000           9526                   450.00 

78035683 04/04/2018  A00200043American Express               I0053354        11005022  11000   000     9511    00000       15,004.12 

78035684 04/04/2018  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0053346        031818    39000   314     5840    64991          214.34 

78035685 04/04/2018  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0053347        MAR 18    12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 

78035686 04/04/2018  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0053371        030318    11000   209     4311    04014           82.87 

78035687 04/04/2018  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0053349        0083654   42350   000     5510    71002       15,835.33 

78035688 04/04/2018  A00200160CDT, Inc.                      I0053367        44637     11000   432     5990    64993           66.00 

78035689 04/04/2018  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0053366        00211483  11000   202     5980    60100           60.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           20.00 

78035690 04/04/2018  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0053368        020418    12571   411     5970    67300          577.89 

                                                                                       12571   411     5970    67300          103.05 

78035691 04/04/2018  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0053353        1017704   11495   216     2361    61900          411.98 

78035692 04/04/2018  A00200629Grainger                       I0053360        97277150  12558   223     4311    09565           80.59 

78035693 04/04/2018  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0053362        3599      12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

                                                             I0053363        3604      12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

78035694 04/04/2018  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0053350        33067     42350   000     5510    71002          525.00 

78035695 04/04/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0053351        11485354  11000   302     4310    63100          111.88 

78035695 04/04/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0053361        10840855  11000   358     4310    62100           32.16 

78035696 04/04/2018  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0053352        118606    11000   352     5750    69610        1,200.00 

78035697 04/04/2018  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0053355        SJB05744  11000   431     5641    65100          611.85 

78035698 04/04/2018  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0053348        031418    11000   431     5830    65700        7,137.79 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,923.17 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        4,187.00 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200           85.45 

78035699 04/04/2018  A00200491SISC I                         I0053364        20180283  11000   303     1210    64300        1,340.08 

                                                             I0053365        78024903  11000   000     9513    00000          356.00 

78035700 04/04/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053369        03/08/18  11000   301     5810    64500           96.92 

78035701 04/04/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053356        032018    12560   223     5810    09565           68.00 

78035702 04/04/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053357        031918    11000   431     5810    65700           24.82 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991            5.08 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035703 04/04/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053358        03/19/18  11000   431     5810    65700           74.47 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           15.25 

78035704 04/04/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053359        03-19-18  11000   431     5810    65700           49.63 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           10.17 

78035705 04/04/2018  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0053370        34-20502  11000   302     4310    63100          124.84 

78035706 04/09/2018  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0053406        74687000  11000   202     5710    60100          540.00 

78035707 04/09/2018  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0053408        17769103  32000   422     4410    69400           90.20 

78035708 04/09/2018  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0053420        60170288  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78035709 04/09/2018  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0053447        022518    12461   206     5840    12042          176.90 

78035710 04/09/2018  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0053386        MAR.  18  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78035711 04/09/2018  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0053443        142429    12558   223     4311    09565          733.59 

78035712 04/09/2018  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0053424        032918    12560   223     5645    09565          416.91 

78035713 04/09/2018  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0053388        44239     11000   432     4316    67703          467.00 

                                                             I0053432        44240     39000   314     4316    64991          365.56 

78035714 04/09/2018  A00285769California Averland Construc   I0053372        PAY  APP  42350   000     6211    71002      187,019.91 

78035715 04/09/2018  A00200134Canon Financial Services, In   I0053451        18420558  11000   401     5641    67704        1,178.59 

78035716 04/09/2018  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0053404        2018-148  11000   110     5510    71005        3,997.50 

78035717 04/09/2018  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0053428        50201849  11000   209     4311    04014          330.00 

                                                             I0053429        50201849  11000   209     4311    04014            6.81 

78035718 04/09/2018  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0053435        7305-232  11000   432     4312    67703           60.57 

78035719 04/09/2018  A00200161CDW-G                          I0053400        MCN6268   11000   353     6415    64600        8,061.45 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600          584.45 

                                                                                       11000   353     6415    64600           66.00 

                                                             I0053413        MDB7354   11000   353     6415    64600        1,129.36 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           81.88 

                                                             I0053414        MCN6618   12000   311     4311    64200          510.59 

                                                             I0053415        MDB8488   12000   311     4311    64200          218.82 

78035720 04/09/2018  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0053387        851453    11000   431     4310    65300          196.90 

78035721 04/09/2018  A00200181City of Taft                   I0053401        04.01.18  12560   223     5850    09565           48.93 

78035722 04/09/2018  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0053385        1564421-  11000   431     5850    65100           29.74 

78035723 04/09/2018  A00229200Deluxe Corporation             I0053441        00072524  11000   205     4310    12042          519.94 

78035724 04/09/2018  A00200236Demco                          I0053391        6335702   12477   203     4310    61200          126.32 

78035724 04/09/2018  A00200236Demco                          I0053438        6335190   12477   203     4310    61200          312.08 

                                                             I0053439        6335195   12477   203     4310    61200          266.80 

                                                             I0053440        6335191   12477   203     4310    61200          197.25 

78035725 04/09/2018  A00200238Department of Justice          I0053373        281967    12000   311     5990    64200           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5990    60100           96.00 

                                                                                       11000   212     5990    49999           64.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5990    64991           96.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5990    64991           48.00 

                                                                                       12601   309     5990    64992           64.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           96.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

                                                                                       12563   317     5990    64900           32.00 

                                                                                       12000   303     5990    64300           16.00 

                                                                                       11495   216     5990    61900           81.00 

78035726 04/09/2018  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0053393        9128926   11000   208     4311    10021          891.51 

78035727 04/09/2018  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0053379        1433837   11000   421     4318    67704           90.09 

78035728 04/09/2018  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0053417        032118    12551   353     4410    64600           11.98 

78035729 04/09/2018  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0053412        SP200581  11000   306     4310    49306           20.00 

78035730 04/09/2018  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0053426        67421210  32000   422     4410    69400          269.95 

78035731 04/09/2018  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0053425        6-135-39  11000   411     5950    67300          237.85 

78035732 04/09/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0053375        77000328  11000   431     5840    65700          996.14 

78035733 04/09/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0053376        79000328  11000   431     5840    65700          776.36 

78035734 04/09/2018  A00279156Garden Pathways                I0053392        2001-655  12563   317     5510    64900          600.00 

78035735 04/09/2018  A00272252GL Consulting Services, LLC    I0053437        4175      12587   111     5510    66002       10,639.32 

78035736 04/09/2018  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0053395        1920928   11000   209     4311    04012          756.25 

                                                             I0053396        1922187   11000   209     4311    04012          218.32 

78035737 04/09/2018  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0053411        50382952  12461   206     4312    12042          272.42 

                                                             I0053430        49756057  11000   205     4311    12042        2,282.05 

                                                             I0053436        51261464  11000   205     4311    12042        1,227.57 

78035738 04/09/2018  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0053380        015376    11000   431     4310    65100          208.11 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100           66.25 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           10.83 

                                                             I0053418        015409    11000   431     4310    65100          548.05 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          130.00 

78035739 04/09/2018  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0053377        031418    11000   209     4311    04011            8.34 

78035740 04/09/2018  A00200580Museum of Tolerance            I0053407        233179    11000   210     5740    49999          567.00 

78035741 04/09/2018  A00249989Norris, William L.             I0053445        78010649  11000   000     9513    00000          160.47 

78035742 04/09/2018  A00294275Parrot, Inc.                   I0052861        107885    12435   221     4311    19010        3,299.94 

                                                                                       12435   221     4311    19010        3,499.98 

78035743 04/09/2018  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0053446        85298951  32000   422     4410    69400          983.90 

78035744 04/09/2018  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0053450        79005309  11000   205     5641    12042        2,882.04 

78035745 04/09/2018  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0053405        BB710016  12551   353     4310    64600          804.38 

                                                                                       12551   353     4310    64600           42.98 

78035746 04/09/2018  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0053442        1980477   12558   223     4318    09565           78.37 

78035747 04/09/2018  A00201120Rite Away Carpet Cleaning      I0053416        0000311   11000   306     4310    49306          242.00 

78035748 04/09/2018  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0053431        032118    12461   206     5940    12042           50.00 

                                                             I0053448        MAR 18    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78035749 04/09/2018  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0053423        00563     11000   432     5632    67703          200.00 

78035750 04/09/2018           Cancelled Check 

78035751 04/09/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053382        03-08-18  11000   113     4310    67801           86.93 

78035752 04/09/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053454        03.08.18  11000   205     5641    12042          263.51 

78035753 04/09/2018  A00200396Spurr                          I0053389        89760     11000   431     5820    65700          102.62 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700            0.01 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          878.40 

78035753 04/09/2018  A00200396Spurr                          I0053389        89760     33428   310     5820    69200          332.83 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035754 04/09/2018  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0053383        1315689-  11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 

                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 

78035755 04/09/2018  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0053422        43285594  11000   431     4310    67300            9.50 

78035756 04/09/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0053452        17943568  32000   422     4411    69400          727.32 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,174.55 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        6,426.74 

78035757 04/09/2018  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0053444        JAN 18    11000   421     5990    67200        7,176.00 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200           10.00 

78035758 04/09/2018  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0053421        432612    11000   431     4312    65300          318.50 

78035759 04/09/2018  A00200423Taft City School District      I0053381        18-124    11000   432     4312    67703            9.46 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           51.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           65.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703            5.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          358.44 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          260.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69610           19.66 

                                                                                       11000   352     5632    69610           32.50 

                                                             I0053399        18-127    39000   314     4310    64991           72.16 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991          109.50 

78035759 04/09/2018  A00200423Taft City School District      I0053399        18-127    39000   314     5850    64991           15.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          357.50 

78035760 04/09/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0053378        0488      11000   208     4310    15011           12.84 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011           79.89 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052            3.74 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    20011           20.37 

78035761 04/09/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0053403        030518    12000   303     7604    64300       18,526.21 

78035762 04/09/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0053433        3495      11000   000     9161    00000           84.05 

78035763 04/09/2018  A00213476Thomson Reuters Barclays       I0053384        83772793  11000   411     4310    67300           66.50 

78035764 04/09/2018  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0053453        032618    11000   401     5641    67704        2,606.18 

78035765 04/09/2018  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0053427        4936914   32000   422     4410    69400        5,027.49 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          163.32 

78035766 04/09/2018  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0053397        61339169  35827   357     4310    69700           92.35 

                                                                                       35827   357     5940    69700           13.93 

78035767 04/09/2018  A00283182United Scope LLC               I0053394        15089900  11000   209     6412    04013          506.20 

78035768 04/09/2018  A00299074Villa Express                  I0053409        042718    12000   340     5730    64951        1,200.00 

78035769 04/09/2018  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0053398        77324994  11000   431     4310    65300          373.66 

78035770 04/09/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053390        03.19.18  33428   310     5810    69200           89.72 

78035771 04/09/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053434        03/09/18  33428   310     5810    69200          171.68 

78035772 04/09/2018  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0053410        109295    11000   202     5641    60100          620.00 

78035773 04/09/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0053402        10656482  12558   223     4311    09565          269.07 

78035774 04/09/2018  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0053449        030218    12461   206     5990    12042          261.80 

78035775 04/09/2018  A00200360Westec                         I0053374        24917     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78035776 04/10/2018  A00286534Abarquez, Analisia M.          S0043408                  11000           9526                 1,092.00 

78035777 04/10/2018  A00280048Acosta, Lori M.                S0043409                  11000           9526                 1,026.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035778 04/10/2018  A00292866Adams, Ethan S.                S0043410                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035779 04/10/2018  A00286557Aguayo, Amanda L.              S0043411                  11000           9526                   242.00 

78035780 04/10/2018  A00288712Ahmad, Fatima                  S0043412                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035781 04/10/2018  A00269628Aldstadt, Amber L.             S0043413                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035782 04/10/2018  A00286332Alvarez, Giselle               S0043414                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035783 04/10/2018  A00276884Alvarez, Jasmine G.            S0043415                  11000           9526                 1,101.00 

78035784 04/10/2018  A00287794Alvarez, Pedro J.              S0043416                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035785 04/10/2018  A00287927Alvarez-Valerio, Angela        S0043417                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035786 04/10/2018  A00201310Amador-Melendrez, Martha       S0043418                  11000           9526                   584.00 

78035787 04/10/2018  A00280584Apodaca, Brittany A.           S0043391                  11000           9526                   484.00 

78035788 04/10/2018  A00274947Aragon, Omar                   S0043392                  11000           9526                   219.00 

78035789 04/10/2018  A00286379Aranda, Karen J.               S0043393                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035790 04/10/2018  A00294660Arias, Anthony J.              S0043394                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035791 04/10/2018  A00271268Bachrun, Sri Rezekie           S0043395                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035792 04/10/2018  A00272373Badillo, Luis A.               S0043396                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035793 04/10/2018  A00286350Baiza, Andrea J.               S0043397                  11000           9526                   567.00 

78035794 04/10/2018  A00287369Balbuena, Kimberly E.          S0043398                  11000           9526                   692.00 

78035795 04/10/2018  A00291492Baltierra, Tonya M.            S0043399                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035796 04/10/2018  A00275378Barajas, Jacob I.              S0043400                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035797 04/10/2018  A00031448Barrett, Karen L.              S0043401                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035798 04/10/2018  A00279367Barretto, Paul X.              S0043350                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035799 04/10/2018  A00286386Barton, Kaleb A.               S0043351                  11000           9526                   396.00 

78035800 04/10/2018  A00283158Bermudez, Israel M.            S0043352                  11000           9526                   609.00 

78035801 04/10/2018  A00287618Boggan-Knutsen, Charlotte L.   S0043374                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035802 04/10/2018  A00274169Bogner, Alexandra L.           S0043375                  11000           9526                   267.00 

78035803 04/10/2018  A00294294Borgna, Mariah D.              S0043326                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035804 04/10/2018  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0043327                  11000           9526                   917.00 

78035805 04/10/2018  A00274730Bravo, Thayra M.               S0043328                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035806 04/10/2018  A00279205Breslin, Brooklyn L.           S0043329                  11000           9526                   542.00 

78035807 04/10/2018  A00271511Burke, Brianna N.              S0043330                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035808 04/10/2018  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0043331                  11000           9526                 1,117.00 

78035809 04/10/2018  A00292458Burr, Krista C.                S0043332                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035810 04/10/2018  A00292814Bustamante, Fabian J.          S0043333                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035811 04/10/2018  A00243315Bustamante, Laura              S0043334                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035812 04/10/2018  A00287620Caballero, Jasmine J.          S0043335                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035813 04/10/2018  A00267405Cabral Rojas, Myrka            S0043336                  11000           9526                   421.00 

78035814 04/10/2018  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0043337                  11000           9526                   634.00 

78035815 04/10/2018  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0043298                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035816 04/10/2018  A00289309Camarillo, Christian           S0043299                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035817 04/10/2018  A00281356Camarillo, Gabriela A.         S0043300                  11000           9526                   167.00 

78035818 04/10/2018  A00249901Camarillo, Vanessa A.          S0043301                  11000           9526                   667.00 

78035819 04/10/2018  A00282554Campbell, Branden              S0043302                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035820 04/10/2018  A00274438Campbell, Summer D.            S0043303                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035821 04/10/2018  A00287219Campos, Estrella D.            S0043304                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035822 04/10/2018  A00287568Cano Sixto, Alan               S0043305                  11000           9526                 1,192.00 

78035823 04/10/2018  A00292932Carcha, Ashley K.              S0043306                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035824 04/10/2018  A00289811Cardona, Adrian J.             S0043307                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035825 04/10/2018  A00287385Carlon, Britta A.              S0043308                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035826 04/10/2018  A00274212Carranza Chavez, Jessica J.    S0043309                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035827 04/10/2018  A00279372Carrillo, Maria F.             S0043310                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035828 04/10/2018  A00276449Carrillo, Sarai                S0043311                  11000           9526                 1,017.00 

78035829 04/10/2018  A00282301Cash, Kaytynn L.               S0043312                  11000           9526                 1,342.00 

78035830 04/10/2018  A00279975Castaneda, Jaquelin            S0043313                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035831 04/10/2018  A00280827Castaneda, Jose C.             S0043314                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035832 04/10/2018  A00291278Castillo, Miguel               S0043315                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035833 04/10/2018  A00283352Castillo, Veronica             S0043316                  11000           9526                 1,242.00 

78035834 04/10/2018  A00272719Castro, Bianca M.              S0043317                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035835 04/10/2018  A00281157Castro, Victoria               S0043318                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035836 04/10/2018  A00276952Cazares, Jordy                 S0043319                  11000           9526                   292.00 

78035837 04/10/2018  A00106432Cervantes, Ana L.              S0043320                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035838 04/10/2018  A00289392Cervantes, Gilbert             S0043321                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035839 04/10/2018  A00292822Childress, Pacey C.            S0043286                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035840 04/10/2018  A00292457Christensen, Nancy L.          S0043287                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035841 04/10/2018  A00205962Cibrian, Tiana I.              S0043288                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035842 04/10/2018  A00288422Contreras, Miranda D.          S0043289                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035843 04/10/2018  A00288816Cooper, Kenneth D.             S0043290                  11000           9526                 1,242.00 

78035844 04/10/2018  A00271188Cruz, Alex                     S0043291                  11000           9526                   594.00 

78035845 04/10/2018  A00210050Cruz, Margarita Y.             S0043292                  11000           9526                   571.00 

78035846 04/10/2018  A00287396Cuellar, Crystal G.            S0043293                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035847 04/10/2018  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0043294                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035848 04/10/2018  A00032144Damron, Jessica R.             S0043295                  11000           9526                   298.00 

78035849 04/10/2018  A00292205Daugherty, Cheyanne            S0043296                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035850 04/10/2018  A00287263Del Villar, Priscilla          S0043245                  11000           9526                   342.00 

78035851 04/10/2018           Cancelled Check 

78035852 04/10/2018  A00286863Detweiler, Erica L.            S0043247                  11000           9526                   384.00 

78035853 04/10/2018  A00281025Devine, Delya J.               S0043248                  11000           9526                   684.00 

78035854 04/10/2018  A00274885Diaz, Sandy V.                 S0043249                  11000           9526                   734.00 

78035855 04/10/2018  A00288045Diaz Hernandez, Victor D.      S0043250                  11000           9526                   492.00 

78035856 04/10/2018  A00287572Diaz Orozco, Esmeralda         S0043251                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035857 04/10/2018  A00212973Dill, Andrew J.                S0043252                  11000           9526                 1,092.00 

78035858 04/10/2018  A00295000Dominguez, Ana L.              S0043253                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035859 04/10/2018  A00287667Dominguez, Ariadna G.          S0043254                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035860 04/10/2018  A00063016Dominguez, Sharon              S0043255                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035861 04/10/2018  A00281167Duke, Jessica N.               S0043256                  11000           9526                   484.00 

78035862 04/10/2018  A00294540Dupree, Chantelle D.           S0043257                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035863 04/10/2018  A00287575Duran Garcia, Jessica          S0043258                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035864 04/10/2018  A00247708Edwards, Siddney D.            S0043259                  11000           9526                   242.00 

78035865 04/10/2018  A00280607Egbert-Smith, Casey L.         S0043260                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035866 04/10/2018  A00279053Escobedo, Jorge                S0043261                  11000           9526                   219.00 

78035867 04/10/2018  A00275472Espino, Henry O.               S0043262                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035868 04/10/2018  A00288046Espinoza Vargas, Ashley        S0043263                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035869 04/10/2018  A00293634Estrada, Esmeralda A.          S0043264                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035870 04/10/2018  A00295226Estrada, Julian                S0043265                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035871 04/10/2018  A00289317Estrada Rojas, Ricardo         S0043266                  11000           9526                   696.00 

78035872 04/10/2018  A00292153Evangelista, Helen Y.          S0043267                  11000           9526                 1,192.00 

78035873 04/10/2018  A00283194Evertse, Ryan B.               S0043268                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035874 04/10/2018  A00276919Ewing, Jacob A.                S0043269                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035875 04/10/2018  A00287577Fair, Anthony W.               S0043270                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035876 04/10/2018  A00284601Faulkner, Kanisha A.           S0043271                  11000           9526                   942.00 

78035877 04/10/2018  A00253603Fearon, Zackary A.             S0043272                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035878 04/10/2018  A00276198Fee, Asia N.                   S0043544                  11000           9526                 5,470.00 

78035879 04/10/2018  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0043273                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035880 04/10/2018  A00289347Figueroa, Kassandra            S0043274                  11000           9526                 1,417.00 

78035881 04/10/2018  A00209593Fletcher, Brent                S0043275                  11000           9526                   617.00 

78035882 04/10/2018  A00286261Flores, Andrea                 S0043276                  11000           9526                   198.00 

78035883 04/10/2018  A00286862Floyd, Ryanna F.               S0043277                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035884 04/10/2018  A00266899Freeland, Kyleigh R.           S0043220                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035885 04/10/2018  A00289315Frias Garcia, Jennifer F.      S0043221                  11000           9526                 1,180.00 

78035886 04/10/2018  A00280881Frost, Kylie B.                S0043222                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035887 04/10/2018  A00287737Fuentes, Juan                  S0043223                  11000           9526                 1,292.00 

78035888 04/10/2018  A00212355Gantong, Michael E.            S0043548                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78035889 04/10/2018  A00287695Garcia, Cristian               S0043224                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78035890 04/10/2018  A00288052Garcia, Maria G.               S0043225                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035891 04/10/2018  A00280623Garcia, Patricia               S0043226                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035892 04/10/2018  A00294730Garcia, Renee R.               S0043227                  11000           9526                   346.00 

78035893 04/10/2018  A00290718Garcia, Steven A.              S0043228                  11000           9526                   367.00 

78035894 04/10/2018  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  S0043229                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035895 04/10/2018  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0043230                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035896 04/10/2018  A00288613Gardner, Sydney M.             S0043231                  11000           9526                 1,342.00 

78035897 04/10/2018  A00286488Garner, Allison N.             S0043232                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035898 04/10/2018  A00289905Gary, George J.                S0043233                  11000           9526                   367.00 

78035899 04/10/2018  A00286380Gary, Leeanna G.               S0043234                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78035900 04/10/2018  A00078087Garza, Jose T.                 S0043235                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035901 04/10/2018  A00285775Garza, Mireya C.               S0043236                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035902 04/10/2018  A00279275Gee, Julie L.                  S0043237                  11000           9526                   667.00 

78035903 04/10/2018  A00288433Gilmore, Austin T.             S0043238                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035904 04/10/2018  A00292284Godinez, Aaron R.              S0043239                  11000           9526                   557.00 

78035905 04/10/2018  A00274808Gomez, Daniel                  S0043240                  11000           9526                   371.00 

78035906 04/10/2018  A00088056Gomez, Marlene J.              S0043241                  11000           9526                   167.00 

78035907 04/10/2018  A00274744Gomez, Nicole S.               S0043242                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035908 04/10/2018  A00294966Gomez, Vincent A.              S0043243                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035909 04/10/2018  A00280398Gomez Calderon, Maria G.       S0043244                  11000           9526                   740.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035910 04/10/2018  A00292973Gonzalez, Alba                 S0043187                  11000           9526                   942.00 

78035911 04/10/2018  A00292334Gonzalez, Estelle              S0043188                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035912 04/10/2018  A00288904Gonzalez, James E.             S0043189                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035913 04/10/2018  A00292352Gonzalez, Juan                 S0043190                  11000           9526                   261.00 

78035914 04/10/2018  A00294495Gonzalez, Kevin R.             S0043191                  11000           9526                 1,417.00 

78035915 04/10/2018  A00294521Gonzalez, Lidia C.             S0043192                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035916 04/10/2018  A00284063Gonzalez, Natalie R.           S0043193                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035917 04/10/2018  A00291443Gonzalez, Otoniel              S0043194                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035918 04/10/2018  A00294520Gonzalez, Perla C.             S0043195                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035919 04/10/2018  A00283318Gonzalez, Sergio               S0043196                  11000           9526                    83.61 

78035920 04/10/2018  A00279309Gordon, Kaitlyn B.             S0043197                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035921 04/10/2018  A00205759Gorman, Krista A.              S0043198                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035922 04/10/2018  A00283227Gowdy, Christopher D.          S0043199                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035923 04/10/2018  A00257078Grant, Melissa A.              S0043200                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035924 04/10/2018  A00289371Guevara, Maria E.              S0043201                  11000           9526                   171.00 

78035925 04/10/2018  A00281838Gurrola Lopez, Cristal         S0043202                  11000           9526                 1,342.00 

78035926 04/10/2018  A00294667Gutierrez, Anna J.             S0043203                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035927 04/10/2018  A00267785Gutierrez, Jonathon A.         S0043532                  11000           9526                   392.00 

78035928 04/10/2018  A00291677Gutierrez, Merissa M.          S0043533                  11000           9526                   384.00 

78035929 04/10/2018  A00289498Gutierrez, Rosalinda           S0043534                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035930 04/10/2018  A00291673Guzman, Janette                S0043535                  11000           9526                 5,180.00 

78035931 04/10/2018  A00281840Guzman, Jennifer               S0043536                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78035932 04/10/2018  A00287699Guzman, Lucia D.               S0043537                  11000           9526                 1,042.00 

78035933 04/10/2018  A00282559Hale, Sydnei                   S0043538                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035934 04/10/2018  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0043539                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78035935 04/10/2018  A00226687Harte, Dylan                   S0043540                  11000           9526                 1,217.00 

78035936 04/10/2018  A00292469Hartman, Jamie L.              S0043541                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035937 04/10/2018  A00275461Hartman, Jessica E.            S0043542                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035938 04/10/2018  A00259312Hatcher, Abby R.               S0043543                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035939 04/10/2018  A00270070Heredia, Kimberly Y.           S0043507                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035940 04/10/2018  A00276916Hernandez, Gloria R.           S0043508                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035941 04/10/2018  A00287750Hernandez, Harley              S0043509                  11000           9526                   709.00 

78035942 04/10/2018  A00274747Hernandez, Maria I.            S0043510                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78035943 04/10/2018  A00234416Hernandez, Walter A.           S0043511                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035944 04/10/2018  A00253922Herrera, Janie                 S0043512                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035945 04/10/2018  A00280392Herrera, Jesus A.              S0043513                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035946 04/10/2018  A00292960Howard, Heather E.             S0043514                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035947 04/10/2018  A00280640Huizar, Alexander              S0043515                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035948 04/10/2018  A00220113Ibarra, Samantha R.            S0043516                  11000           9526                   209.00 

78035949 04/10/2018  A00289321Iniguez, Tiana M.              S0043517                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78035950 04/10/2018  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0043518                  11000           9526                 1,017.00 

78035951 04/10/2018  A00276130Jared, Madison L.              S0043519                  11000           9526                 1,355.44 

78035952 04/10/2018  A00268319Jarman, Allison B.             S0043520                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035953 04/10/2018  A00281132Jarrar, Ferris I.              S0043521                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035954 04/10/2018  A00292369Jarrar, Ryan I.                S0043522                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035955 04/10/2018  A00260809Jasso, Sara D.                 S0043523                  11000           9526                 1,067.00 

78035956 04/10/2018  A00284334Johnson, Samantha M.           S0043524                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035957 04/10/2018  A00279376Johnston, Austin C.            S0043525                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035958 04/10/2018  A00289055Justo, Lizbeht                 S0043526                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035959 04/10/2018  A00279102Kaspar, Kristina L.            S0043527                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035960 04/10/2018  A00260444Kaur, Gurpreet                 S0043528                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035961 04/10/2018  A00015829Keck, Amber L.                 S0043529                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035962 04/10/2018  A00292432Kisselburg, Tracy D.           S0043476                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035963 04/10/2018  A00273606Knight, Rachelle M.            S0043477                  11000           9526                   767.00 

78035964 04/10/2018  A00288770Knudsen, Annika I.             S0043478                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78035965 04/10/2018  A00296539Kramer, Michael W.             S0043479                  11000           9526                   305.00 

78035966 04/10/2018  A00247679LaBarge, Samantha M.           S0043424                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035967 04/10/2018  A00287344Laguna, Stephen A.             S0043425                  11000           9526                   696.00 

78035968 04/10/2018  A00294415Lail, Clifford R.              S0043426                  11000           9526                   157.90 

78035969 04/10/2018  A00223100Lake, Sandee L.                S0043427                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035970 04/10/2018  A00289521Landin, Brianna                S0043428                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035971 04/10/2018  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0043429                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035972 04/10/2018  A00287810Larsen, Jasmine L.             S0043430                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035973 04/10/2018  A00289339Lazo, Marcos A.                S0043431                  11000           9526                   734.00 

78035974 04/10/2018  A00281998Leal Ruiz, Merriam             S0043432                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035975 04/10/2018  A00289331Lemus, Yailene A.              S0043433                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78035976 04/10/2018  A00295069Lindley, Kimberly M.           S0043434                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78035977 04/10/2018  A00243386Lizarraga, Lisa                S0043435                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035978 04/10/2018  A00289625Loera, Noemi J.                S0043436                  11000           9526                 1,292.00 

78035979 04/10/2018  A00289915Lopez, Alex                    S0043437                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035980 04/10/2018  A00261151Lopez, Antonia                 S0043438                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78035981 04/10/2018  A00289746Lopez, Arcelia                 S0043439                  11000           9526                 1,101.00 

78035982 04/10/2018  A00290716Lopez, Maria M.                S0043440                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035983 04/10/2018  A00290335Lorzo Jr, Ismael               S0043441                  11000           9526                 1,292.00 

78035984 04/10/2018  A00294465Lovett, Danielle M.            S0043442                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035985 04/10/2018  A00289168Lozano, German                 S0043443                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035986 04/10/2018  A00266011Lozano, Hilda Y.               S0043444                  11000           9526                   234.00 

78035987 04/10/2018  A00272476Lozano, Ruby                   S0043445                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035988 04/10/2018  A00265904Lucas, Brandie D.              S0043446                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035989 04/10/2018  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0043447                  11000           9526                 1,167.00 

78035990 04/10/2018  A00287196Luna, Jenzarit                 S0043448                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035991 04/10/2018  A00286589Luna, Nazjerit                 S0043449                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035992 04/10/2018  A00278693Maldonado, Gabrielle A.        S0043402                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78035993 04/10/2018  A00287814Manzo, Xandrea H.              S0043403                  11000           9526                 1,117.00 

78035994 04/10/2018  A00294718Marquez, Brielle N.            S0043404                  11000           9526                   521.00 

78035995 04/10/2018  A00280094Marquez, Carissa M.            S0043405                  11000           9526                   369.00 

78035996 04/10/2018  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0043406                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035997 04/10/2018  A00102936Martin, Carolina               S0043407                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78035998 04/10/2018  A00262190Martinez, Kathryn E.           S0043419                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78035999 04/10/2018  A00287708Martinez, Nicole R.            S0043420                  11000           9526                 1,850.00 

78036000 04/10/2018  A00288001Martinez, Samuel               S0043421                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036001 04/10/2018  A00270511Martinez, Yvonne S.            S0043422                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036002 04/10/2018  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0043423                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036003 04/10/2018  A00292210Massey, Krystal A.             S0043376                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036004 04/10/2018  A00281119Massie, Dakotah R.             S0043377                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036005 04/10/2018  A00288121Mcbride, Kayla C.              S0043378                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036006 04/10/2018  A00269558Medina, Berenice               S0043379                  11000           9526                   734.00 

78036007 04/10/2018  A00266403Medina, Catarina A.            S0043380                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78036008 04/10/2018  A00280974Medina, Damian X.              S0043381                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036009 04/10/2018  A00279422Mendez, Joshua A.              S0043382                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036010 04/10/2018  A00276475Mendoza, Attenas               S0043383                  11000           9526                   734.00 

78036011 04/10/2018  A00288735Mendoza, Daniel                S0043384                  11000           9526                   392.00 

78036012 04/10/2018  A00287149Mendoza, David                 S0043385                  11000           9526                   392.00 

78036013 04/10/2018  A00280963Mendoza, Erika                 S0043386                  11000           9526                   892.00 

78036014 04/10/2018  A00280917Mendoza, Isabel A.             S0043387                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036015 04/10/2018  A00279135Merino, Joshua I.              S0043388                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78036016 04/10/2018  A00279315Messenger, Karrigan A.         S0043389                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036017 04/10/2018  A00288523Meza, Maria G.                 S0043390                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036018 04/10/2018  A00274182Meza, Rhonda                   S0043353                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036019 04/10/2018  A00289596Mikkelsen, Natalie S.          S0043354                  11000           9526                   229.00 

78036020 04/10/2018  A00203414Miller, Kimberlee L.           S0043355                  11000           9526                   743.00 

78036021 04/10/2018  A00279261Miller, Meghan M.              S0043356                  11000           9526                   267.00 

78036022 04/10/2018  A00250471Molina, Ana K.                 S0043357                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036023 04/10/2018  A00294593Monge, Danielle L.             S0043358                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036024 04/10/2018  A00267485Montero, Gabriela              S0043359                  11000           9526                   792.00 

78036025 04/10/2018  A00239676Montero, Luz E.                S0043360                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036026 04/10/2018  A00291522Monterrey, Samuel              S0043361                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036027 04/10/2018  A00291294Montes, Rosalina R.            S0043362                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036028 04/10/2018  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0043363                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036029 04/10/2018  A00287453Morales, Dayana                S0043364                  11000           9526                   111.00 

78036030 04/10/2018  A00281143Morales, Diana A.              S0043365                  11000           9526                 1,101.00 

78036031 04/10/2018  A00289833Moreno, Claudia V.             S0043366                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036032 04/10/2018  A00280988Moreno, Luz C.                 S0043367                  11000           9526                   876.00 

78036033 04/10/2018  A00247373Moreno, Patricia G.            S0043368                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036034 04/10/2018  A00294971Morfin, Juan C.                S0043369                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036035 04/10/2018  A00279249Moron, Ernesto                 S0043370                  11000           9526                 1,292.00 

78036036 04/10/2018  A00261680Moscott Ruiz, Alexandra        S0043371                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036037 04/10/2018  A00254789Mullins, Jessica L.            S0043372                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036038 04/10/2018  A00279291Murphy, Ryan D.                S0043373                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036039 04/10/2018  A00281084Napoleon, Allison K.           S0043530                  11000           9526                   589.00 

78036040 04/10/2018  A00291704Navarro, Raquel                S0043531                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036041 04/10/2018  A00277003Noethens, Olivia J.            S0043480                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036042 04/10/2018  A00283119Nolasco, Brooke E.             S0043481                  11000           9526                   692.00 

78036043 04/10/2018  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0043482                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036044 04/10/2018  A00294524Noordeen, Raziya               S0043483                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036045 04/10/2018  A00279350Null-Silva, Citlalli R.        S0043484                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036046 04/10/2018  A00207520O'Neal, Nathan R.              S0043485                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036047 04/10/2018  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0043486                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036048 04/10/2018  A00259525Ocampo, Ricci L.               S0043487                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036049 04/10/2018  A00286756Ochoa, Jennifer                S0043488                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036050 04/10/2018  A00253897Okafor, Doris O.               S0043489                  11000           9526                   342.00 

78036051 04/10/2018  A00288699Olivares, Dominique A.         S0043490                  11000           9526                   308.73 

78036052 04/10/2018  A00287821Olivas, Yensy A.               S0043491                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036053 04/10/2018  A00063483Omega, Alejandro               S0043492                  11000           9526                   696.00 

78036054 04/10/2018  A00258779Ontiveros, Diana M.            S0043493                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036055 04/10/2018  A00289816Orellana, Leonardo             S0043494                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036056 04/10/2018  A00289667Oropeza, Carolyn               S0043495                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78036057 04/10/2018  A00292990Ortiz, Ricardo                 S0043496                  11000           9526                 1,467.00 

78036058 04/10/2018  A00291238Osorio, Alexis                 S0043497                  11000           9526                 1,455.00 

78036059 04/10/2018  A00294871Padilla, Ramon P.              S0043498                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036060 04/10/2018  A00291301Padilla, Stephanie             S0043499                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036061 04/10/2018  A00288913Pelayo, Alondra D.             S0043500                  11000           9526                   471.00 

78036062 04/10/2018  A00288072Pelayo Pena, Esmeralda         S0043501                  11000           9526                   484.00 

78036063 04/10/2018  A00294470Peltier, Aaron C.              S0043502                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036064 04/10/2018  A00284674Penn, Genelle E.               S0043503                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036065 04/10/2018  A00284892Perez, Alondra G.              S0043504                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036066 04/10/2018  A00282083Perez, Damaris S.              S0043505                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036067 04/10/2018  A00281101Perez, Jazmin                  S0043506                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036068 04/10/2018  A00283864Perez, Yesenia                 S0043450                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036069 04/10/2018  A00286915Perez Martinez, Isaac          S0043451                  11000           9526                   242.00 

78036070 04/10/2018  A00284783Pinuelas, Brandon C.           S0043452                  11000           9526                   367.00 

78036071 04/10/2018  A00281440Plascencia, Humberto           S0043453                  11000           9526                   942.00 

78036072 04/10/2018  A00271178Poncetta, Van D.               S0043454                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036073 04/10/2018  A00209602Popoy, Tamera                  S0043455                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036074 04/10/2018  A00280786Porter, Debrajia L.            S0043456                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036075 04/10/2018  A00287823Powell, Robin L.               S0043338                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036076 04/10/2018  A00278267Powers, Bailey M.              S0043339                  11000           9526                   917.00 

78036077 04/10/2018  A00203731Powers, Sabina M.              S0043340                  11000           9526                   671.00 

78036078 04/10/2018  A00283331Pratt, Keyon D.                S0043341                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036079 04/10/2018  A00287827Quick, Kennedy A.              S0043342                  11000           9526                 1,267.00 

78036080 04/10/2018  A00203402Rai, Haneet                    S0043549                  11000           9526                   342.00 

78036081 04/10/2018  A00287643Ramirez, Dagoberto             S0043343                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036082 04/10/2018  A00280024Ramirez, Isamar N.             S0043344                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78036083 04/10/2018  A00246985Ramirez, Jessica J.            S0043345                  11000           9526                   688.00 

78036084 04/10/2018  A00282948Rawlins, Rebecca-Dawn          S0043346                  11000           9526                   492.00 

78036085 04/10/2018  A00257515Rea, Charlotte                 S0043347                  11000           9526                   370.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036086 04/10/2018  A00292840Reed, Keelin A.                S0043348                  11000           9526                   371.00 

78036087 04/10/2018  A00247252Rhein-Hernandez, Stephanie M   S0043349                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78036088 04/10/2018  A00038677Rivera, Elin                   S0043297                  11000           9526                 1,850.00 

78036089 04/10/2018  A00027700Rivera, Karla                  S0043457                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036090 04/10/2018  A00278146Rivera, Richard                S0043458                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036091 04/10/2018  A00294617Roberson, Cash C.              S0043459                  11000           9526                   892.00 

78036092 04/10/2018  A00234151Robison, Melissa S.            S0043460                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036093 04/10/2018  A00288074Robles, Jacqueline             S0043461                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036094 04/10/2018  A00287165Rocha, Emelin J.               S0043462                  11000           9526                   842.00 

78036095 04/10/2018  A00275425Rodriguez, Genevieve M.        S0043463                  11000           9526                 1,267.00 

78036096 04/10/2018  A00290442Rodriguez, Hyrum A.            S0043464                  11000           9526                   819.00 

78036097 04/10/2018  A00280980Rodriguez, Jocelyne D.         S0043465                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036098 04/10/2018  A00280362Rodriguez, Ricardo T.          S0043466                  11000           9526                 1,017.00 

78036099 04/10/2018  A00288075Rodriguez, Roberto             S0043467                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036100 04/10/2018  A00201283Rodriguez, Rosa M.             S0043468                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036101 04/10/2018  A00292299Rodriguez, Sylvia F.           S0043469                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036102 04/10/2018  A00206025Rogers, Chelsea L.             S0043470                  11000           9526                 1,267.00 

78036103 04/10/2018  A00267745Rolon, Gonzalo J.              S0043471                  11000           9526                   942.00 

78036104 04/10/2018  A00289493Romo, Cindy                    S0043472                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036105 04/10/2018  A00237291Ronk, Kati K.                  S0043473                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036106 04/10/2018  A00287828Rosales, Gloria E.             S0043474                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036107 04/10/2018  A00294481Rosander, Keyaura M.           S0043475                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036108 04/10/2018  A00293376Rouell, Elizabeth A.           S0043322                  11000           9526                   646.00 

78036109 04/10/2018  A00283341Ruiz, Maria L.                 S0043323                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036110 04/10/2018  A00285334Russell, Samantha M.           S0043324                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036111 04/10/2018  A00263825Saenz, Kirstie A.              S0043325                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036112 04/10/2018  A00288076Salas, Jonathan                S0043278                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036113 04/10/2018  A00285580Sanchez, Anaruth M.            S0043545                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036114 04/10/2018  A00260676Sanchez, Luis M.               S0043279                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036115 04/10/2018  A00289865Sanchez, Michelle M.           S0043280                  11000           9526                   596.00 

78036116 04/10/2018  A00201203Sanchez, Ruth                  S0043281                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036117 04/10/2018  A00273034Sanderson, Tara N.             S0043282                  11000           9526                   917.00 

78036118 04/10/2018  A00244391Sandoval, Armando              S0043283                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036119 04/10/2018  A00270026Sandoval, Michelle             S0043284                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036120 04/10/2018  A00294013Sandoval, Ruby C.              S0043285                  11000           9526                 1,142.00 

78036121 04/10/2018  A00293004Sangha, Jashanjot S.           S0043183                  11000           9526                 1,850.00 

78036122 04/10/2018  A00283221Santiago Garcia, Bryan G.      S0043184                  11000           9526                   327.97 

78036123 04/10/2018  A00293894Santos, Stephanie M.           S0043185                  11000           9526                 1,367.00 

78036124 04/10/2018  A00296590Santoyo, Byanka                S0043186                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036125 04/10/2018  A00288928Segura, Carina                 S0043133                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036126 04/10/2018  A00290696Sepulveda, Jasmine D.          S0043134                  11000           9526                   242.00 

78036127 04/10/2018  A00238511Serna, Elizabeth A.            S0043135                  11000           9526                   254.00 

78036128 04/10/2018  A00287497Serrato, Britney A.            S0043136                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036129 04/10/2018  A00276192Shannon, Erin E.               S0043137                  11000           9526                   967.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036130 04/10/2018  A00271291Sharette, Juel L.              S0043138                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036131 04/10/2018  A00279394Sharp, Jaycee E.               S0043139                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036132 04/10/2018  A00287498Sheffield, Allison D.          S0043140                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036133 04/10/2018  A00280100Silva, Alexis B.               S0043141                  11000           9526                   817.00 

78036134 04/10/2018  A00280958Singh, Kajol                   S0043142                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036135 04/10/2018  A00294382Singh, Sukhmanpreet            S0043143                  11000           9526                 2,485.00 

78036136 04/10/2018  A00290930Sink, Samantha A.              S0043144                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036137 04/10/2018  A00289874Smith, Anthony C.              S0043145                  11000           9526                   257.08 

78036138 04/10/2018  A00286903Smith, Joey R.                 S0043146                  11000           9526                   634.00 

78036139 04/10/2018  A00263720Smith, Kristin L.              S0043147                  11000           9526                   892.00 

78036140 04/10/2018  A00276439Smith, Sarah A.                S0043148                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036141 04/10/2018  A00292423Smoot, Jade A.                 S0043149                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036142 04/10/2018  A00269080Sohal, Jaiveer S.              S0043150                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036143 04/10/2018  A00290771Soltero, Arturo                S0043151                  11000           9526                   103.17 

78036144 04/10/2018  A00108798Soriano, Stacey A.             S0043152                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036145 04/10/2018  A00290769Soto, Manuel                   S0043153                  11000           9526                   407.00 

78036146 04/10/2018  A00280573Spires, Kimberly M.            S0043154                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036147 04/10/2018  A00264647Sriphaseuth, Jefferson N.      S0043155                  11000           9526                   801.00 

78036148 04/10/2018  A00291289Stevens, Sarah D.              S0043156                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036149 04/10/2018  A00266356Stewart, Kinsey L.             S0043157                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036150 04/10/2018  A00252647Stewart, Tracy L.              S0043546                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036151 04/10/2018  A00274627Stratton, Alexander D.         S0043158                  11000           9526                 1,564.00 

78036152 04/10/2018  A00239494Stuntebeck, Kasey L.           S0043159                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036153 04/10/2018  A00280952Takkar, Paramveer S.           S0043160                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036154 04/10/2018  A00280588Tarango, Rosa E.               S0043161                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036155 04/10/2018  A00290704Temple, Jamie L.               S0043162                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036156 04/10/2018  A00210528Terrell, Amber R.              S0043163                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036157 04/10/2018  A00294643Terry, Kayla N.                S0043164                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036158 04/10/2018  A00272471Thomas, Haylee R.              S0043165                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036159 04/10/2018  A00280861Thompson, Emily A.             S0043129                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036160 04/10/2018  A00294516Thompson, Nicole C.            S0043130                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036161 04/10/2018  A00292996Torres, Angel A.               S0043131                  11000           9526                   819.00 

78036162 04/10/2018  A00287503Torres, Jose V.                S0043132                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036163 04/10/2018  A00289494Torres, Maria                  S0043204                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036164 04/10/2018  A00268000Toten, Candice J.              S0043205                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036165 04/10/2018  A00293088Tovar, Mireida                 S0043206                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036166 04/10/2018  A00275067Townes, Tyra L.                S0043207                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 

78036167 04/10/2018  A00248721Travis, Stevi L.               S0043208                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036168 04/10/2018  A00282166Trevino, Adriana V.            S0043209                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036169 04/10/2018  A00279506Trevino, Samantha A.           S0043210                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036170 04/10/2018  A00286346Tucker, Bethaney A.            S0043211                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036171 04/10/2018  A00289342Upshaw, Ashleigh P.            S0043212                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036172 04/10/2018  A00209987Uribe, Justin D.               S0043213                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036173 04/10/2018  A00295080Valadez, Jaymi N.              S0043214                  11000           9526                   740.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036174 04/10/2018  A00288526Valenzuela, Yosemiri           S0043215                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036175 04/10/2018  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0043216                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036176 04/10/2018  A00295926Vasquez, Irene                 S0043217                  11000           9526                   421.00 

78036177 04/10/2018  A00262757Vazquez, Evelyn J.             S0043218                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036178 04/10/2018  A00288983Vazquez, Miguel R.             S0043219                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036179 04/10/2018  A00276370Vega, Alicia N.                S0043166                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036180 04/10/2018  A00287509Velasco Rojas, Fernanda        S0043167                  11000           9526                 1,110.00 

78036181 04/10/2018  A00292993Velasquez, Daisey P.           S0043168                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036182 04/10/2018  A00259081Verduzco, Ismael               S0043169                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036183 04/10/2018  A00250192Villegas, Evangelina           S0043170                  11000           9526                 1,850.00 

78036184 04/10/2018  A00268782Wade, Megan E.                 S0043547                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036185 04/10/2018  A00292321Wallace, Johnny L.             S0043171                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036186 04/10/2018  A00288231Weir, Amy L.                   S0043172                  11000           9526                   740.00 

78036187 04/10/2018  A00293960West, Morgan J.                S0043173                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036188 04/10/2018  A00277714West, Wyatt W.                 S0043174                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036189 04/10/2018  A00279328Williams, Holden D.            S0043175                  11000           9526                 2,810.13 

78036190 04/10/2018  A00203401Williams, Sarah E.             S0043176                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036191 04/10/2018  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0043177                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036192 04/10/2018  A00292882Wood, Kandice D.               S0043178                  11000           9526                 1,480.00 

78036193 04/10/2018  A00246750Wren, Christina D.             S0043179                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78036194 04/10/2018  A00270037Wright, Jonnie C.              S0043180                  11000           9526                   223.00 

78036195 04/10/2018  A00282195Yeley, Christine E.            S0043181                  11000           9526                 1,367.00 

78036196 04/10/2018  A00289115Zontek, James B.               S0043182                  11000           9526                   151.00 

78036197 04/18/2018  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0053456        17769003  33429   310     4410    69200          378.98 

78036198 04/18/2018  A00237174Allikas, Krystal A.            I0053513        032018    12551   353     5710    64600          268.26 

78036199 04/18/2018  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0053479        13050174  11000   113     5644    67801          629.11 

78036200 04/18/2018  A00200040American Business Machines     I0053466        381426    11000   421     4318    67200           72.93 

78036201 04/18/2018  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0053512        031818    12551   353     5710    64600          341.60 

78036202 04/18/2018  A00200632Anderson, Sherry L.            I0053528        031818    11000   112     5710    67800          194.57 

78036203 04/18/2018  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0053467        MAR '18   39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78036204 04/18/2018  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0053523        032118    11000   352     5710    69610          142.59 

78036205 04/18/2018  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0053525        033018    11000   421     5710    67200           90.79 

78036206 04/18/2018  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0053495        MAY 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78036207 04/18/2018  A00275787Bunk, Alvin                    I0053507        031818    11000   112     5710    67800           18.10 

78036208 04/18/2018  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0053473        462410    11000   207     5641    08351          122.64 

78036209 04/18/2018  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0053499        011118    11000   208     4410    15010           11.45 

78036210 04/18/2018  A00283035CCLC                           I0053504        9607      12477   203     5642    61200        4,177.00 

                                                             I0053505        9608      12477   203     5642    61200        3,465.00 

78036211 04/18/2018  A00200161CDW-G                          I0053480        MFN9909   11000   212     2361    49999          134.23 

78036212 04/18/2018  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0053518        012618    11000   205     5710    12042          261.60 

78036213 04/18/2018  A00200181City of Taft                   I0053468        04 01 18  39000   314     5850    64991          486.13 

78036214 04/18/2018  A00200181City of Taft                   I0053487        032818    31000   423     5850    69100          289.56 

78036215 04/18/2018  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0053462        W529866   11000   113     5510    67801        2,608.00 

78036216 04/18/2018  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0053493        MAY 18    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036217 04/18/2018  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0053516        MAR 18    11000   421     5710    67200          119.90 

78036218 04/18/2018  A00067985Farnsworth, Lisa M.            I0053478        MAR 18    12460   206     5641    12042        1,260.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           83.39 

78036219 04/18/2018  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0053483        6-131-99  11000   411     5950    67300           48.94 

78036220 04/18/2018  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0053470        10711447  32000   422     4410    69400           31.28 

78036221 04/18/2018  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0053515        030718    12561   223     5710    68900          774.95 

                                                             I0053522        031918    11000   202     5710    60100           37.50 

                                                             I0053524        032118    11000   202     5710    60100           39.24 

78036222 04/18/2018  A00279156Garden Pathways                I0053458        1276      12563   317     5510    64900        1,000.00 

78036223 04/18/2018  A00025025Ginther, Renae E.              I0053511        111317    11495   216     5710    61900           40.00 

78036224 04/18/2018  A00246798Golling, Leigh                 I0053509        031818    11000   208     5740    49999           50.00 

78036225 04/18/2018  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0053484        1928494   11000   209     4311    04012          258.24 

78036226 04/18/2018  A00227931Hershkowitz, Eric R.           I0053517        012618    11000   205     5710    12042          328.50 

78036227 04/18/2018  A00278494Holiday Inn Sacramento Capit   I0053481        61353190  11000   358     5710    62100          427.80 

78036228 04/18/2018  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0053491        6016942   11000   431     5840    65100          183.38 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,483.68 

78036229 04/18/2018  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0053482        3606      12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          262.50 

78036230 04/18/2018  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0053496        APR 18    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78036231 04/18/2018  A00201173Kasper, Kevin J.               I0053527        031818    11000   112     5710    67800          200.23 

78036232 04/18/2018  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0053469        28261     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 

78036233 04/18/2018  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0053475        MAR 18    12461   206     5710    12042          158.60 

78036234 04/18/2018  A00294622McNeil, Julie                  I0053485        6         11000   411     5510    67300        9,156.00 

78036235 04/18/2018  A00200795NASFAA                         I0053500        040518    12000   353     5210    64600        1,640.00 

78036236 04/18/2018  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0053461        118609    11000   352     5750    69610        1,540.00 

78036237 04/18/2018  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0053476        MAR 18    12460   206     5641    12042          864.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           86.60 

78036238 04/18/2018  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0053519        030518    11000   202     5710    60103           35.97 

78036239 04/18/2018  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0053488        47240408  31000   423     5910    69100           34.04 

78036240 04/18/2018  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0053489        47240308  31000   423     4321    69100           52.55 

                                                                                       31000   423     5910    69100           18.56 

78036241 04/18/2018  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0053490        47240208  31000   423     4110    69100        1,138.31 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           63.95 

                                                                                       31000   423     4310    69100          420.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     4321    69100           91.70 

                                                                                       31000   423     5910    69100           10.77 

78036242 04/18/2018  A00202340Shaffer, Robin D.              I0053477        MAR 18    12460   206     5641    12042        1,824.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042          156.42 

78036243 04/18/2018  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0053521        030818    11000   211     5710    49999          353.02 

78036244 04/18/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053472        032218    11000   306     4310    49306           68.95 

78036245 04/18/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0053463        779157-0  11000   357     4318    69700          134.06 

                                                                                       11000   357     4318    69700          117.17 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600          128.68 

                                                                                       11000   301     4318    64500           91.75 

                                                                                       11000   301     4318    64500          334.97 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           25.69 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           32.06 

                                                             I0053465        775778-0  11000   352     4318    69610          351.52 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           55.75 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          244.00 

                                                                                       12561   223     4318    63100           40.73 

78036245 04/18/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0053503        780092-0  12560   223     4310    60103          236.12 

78036246 04/18/2018  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0053520        030718    11495   216     5710    61900          689.30 

78036247 04/18/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0053460        17943447  33429   310     4410    69200        1,982.25 

78036248 04/18/2018  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0053498        201820    11000   353     7130    64600        2,958.00 

78036249 04/18/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0053464        1244      11000   113     5940    67801           35.53 

78036250 04/18/2018  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0053514        032618    11000   302     5710    63100          342.76 

78036251 04/18/2018  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0053526        031818    11000   112     5710    67800          178.54 

78036252 04/18/2018  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0053508        032118    12561   223     5710    68900           20.00 

78036253 04/18/2018  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0053459        5066844   33429   310     4410    69200        2,345.41 

78036254 04/18/2018  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0053486        040718    11000   401     5940    67705          768.59 

78036255 04/18/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0053455        98042422  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

                                                                                       12603   125     4315    68900           63.40 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 

78036256 04/18/2018  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0053494        MAY 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78036257 04/18/2018  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0053510        031318    39000   312     5710    64991           20.99 

78036258 04/18/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0053471        80189135  12560   223     4311    09565          411.52 

                                                             I0053502        10661183  12558   223     4311    09565          233.86 

78036259 04/18/2018  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0053474        MAY 18    12461   206     5611    12042        2,618.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          930.00 

78036260 04/18/2018  A00202401Western Center on Law and Po   I0053497        APRIL     12599   309     4110    64992        1,025.00 

                                                                                       12000   305     4110    64301          820.00 

78036261 04/18/2018  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0053492        MAY 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78036262 04/18/2018  A00298941Zamora's Maintenance Service   I0053457        2643      35819   357     5631    69700          150.00 

                                                                                       35819   357     5631    69700        1,999.75 

                                                                                       35819   357     5631    69700          857.94 

78036263 04/18/2018  A00200988Zsiba, Jason A.                I0053506        031818    11000   112     5710    67800           53.95 

78036264 04/19/2018  A00292866Adams, Ethan S.                S0043558                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78036265 04/19/2018  A00267471Aguilar, Maria F.              S0043559                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78036266 04/19/2018  A00270451Balderrama, Jesus A.           S0043560                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78036267 04/19/2018  A00069467Blanco, Paul R.                S0043561                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036268 04/19/2018  A00289555Burgeis, Madison A.            S0043562                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78036269 04/19/2018  A00279220Cordero Obeso, Iris C.         S0043563                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036270 04/19/2018  A00282118Corona, Carlos D.              S0043564                  11000           9526                   874.00 

78036271 04/19/2018  A00274248Dominguez, Leticia             S0043565                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036272 04/19/2018  A00276198Fee, Asia N.                   S0043550                  11000           9526                 1,219.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036273 04/19/2018  A00290756Flores Mendoza, Candelaria M   S0043566                  11000           9526                   573.09 

78036274 04/19/2018  A00285849Garcia, Alanah M.              S0043551                  11000           9526                 2,086.00 

78036275 04/19/2018  A00261897Gonzalez, Miguel A.            S0043567                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036276 04/19/2018  A00291715Hernandez Ventura, Linda I.    S0043568                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78036277 04/19/2018  A00280640Huizar, Alexander              S0043569                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036278 04/19/2018  A00251826Iotamo, Deleila S.             S0043557                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036279 04/19/2018  A00280674Jarboe, Kynlee D.              S0043570                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036280 04/19/2018  A00282067Lopez-Sibrian, Martha P.       S0043571                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036281 04/19/2018  A00290138Magana, David M.               S0043572                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78036282 04/19/2018  A00281119Massie, Dakotah R.             S0043573                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036283 04/19/2018  A00288523Meza, Maria G.                 S0043552                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036284 04/19/2018  A00274471Murphy, Jacob B.               S0043574                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036285 04/19/2018  A00294871Padilla, Ramon P.              S0043575                  11000           9526                   627.00 

78036286 04/19/2018  A00285821Prado, Anastasia R.            S0043553                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036287 04/19/2018  A00288802Rodriguez, Valentin            S0043576                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78036288 04/19/2018  A00291289Stevens, Sarah D.              S0043577                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036289 04/19/2018  A00280588Tarango, Rosa E.               S0043554                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036290 04/19/2018  A00283070Uribe, Brenda J.               S0043555                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036291 04/19/2018  A00288983Vazquez, Miguel R.             S0043556                  11000           9526                   750.00 

78036292 04/19/2018  A00072065Velasquez, Catherine M.        S0043578                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78036293 04/24/2018  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0053595        8946      11000   431     4310    65500          287.43 

                                                                                       11000   431     6412    65100          482.63 

78036294 04/24/2018  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0053565        MAY18     11000   412     3350    59100       18,428.30 

78036295 04/24/2018  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0053592        53586     11000   431     4312    65100          734.66 

                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          995.00 

78036296 04/24/2018  A00200052AP Architects                  I0053545        11275     42303   000     5510    71005       21,362.01 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71003       10,733.92 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71004        1,275.00 

                                                                                       41150   000     5510    71004          896.92 

78036297 04/24/2018  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0053561        033118    11000   411     5970    67300        1,326.45 

78036298 04/24/2018  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0053563        INV00967  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78036299 04/24/2018  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0053597        APR 18    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78036300 04/24/2018  A00200105Brandco                        I0053536        20741     11000   431     4320    65100            9.38 

78036301 04/24/2018  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0053530        031318    31000   423     5840    69100          119.97 

78036302 04/24/2018  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0053547        040118    35819   357     5890    69700          797.19 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700        1,398.45 

78036303 04/24/2018  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0053548        04/01/18  35827   357     5890    69700        1,345.77 

78036304 04/24/2018  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0053535        44636     11000   432     4316    67703          283.07 

78036305 04/24/2018  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0053567        TC11117   11000   209     5641    19111          386.00 

                                                             I0053568        TC9817    12435   221     5613    19010        1,232.00 

78036306 04/24/2018  A00285769California Averland Construc   I0053544        PAY  REQ  42350   000     6211    71002       31,774.38 

78036307 04/24/2018  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0053589        2018-160  11000   110     5510    71005        4,875.00 

78036308 04/24/2018  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0053553        030818    11495   216     5710    61900          191.62 

78036309 04/24/2018  A00283035CCLC                           I0053542        9609      12477   203     5642    61200       12,075.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

78036310 04/24/2018  A00258703College House                  I0053590        16728     31000   423     4310    69100        2,274.85 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          129.41 

78036311 04/24/2018  A00255627Compansol                      I0053555        00085565  12000   340     3610    64951          375.00 

78036312 04/24/2018  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0053585        032018    11000   101     5720    66004        1,482.43 

78036313 04/24/2018  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0053537        67468158  32000   422     4410    69400          356.98 

78036314 04/24/2018  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0053594        CATAF388  11000   431     4310    65100          132.11 

78036315 04/24/2018  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0053554        37358992  12435   221     5940    19010          126.00 

78036316 04/24/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0053569        57030407  11000   431     5840    65700          123.87 

78036317 04/24/2018  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0053552        34060313  11000   431     4310    65100          236.88 

78036318 04/24/2018  A00210963J. America                     I0053533        447032    31000   423     4310    69100        1,785.20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          145.21 

78036319 04/24/2018  A00076790Matthews, Michele D.           I0053546        010718    12560   223     5710    60103          469.61 

78036320 04/24/2018  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0053560        645619    11000   411     5510    67300          122.00 

78036321 04/24/2018  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0053534        411343    31000   423     4310    69100        8,677.35 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          103.02 

78036322 04/24/2018  A00297506Off Duty Officers, Inc.        I0053529        30903     35000   357     5641    69700        8,910.00 

78036323 04/24/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0053566        10621682  11000   411     4310    67300           54.81 

                                                             I0053571        11752596  12560   223     4310    09565           24.24 

                                                                                       12560   223     4310    60103          123.10 

                                                             I0053572        11686099  11000   202     4311    60100          222.71 

                                                             I0053573        11678405  11000   421     4310    67200           29.94 

                                                                                       11000   421     6411    67200          164.08 

                                                             I0053574        11668995  12000   303     7601    64300        4,018.87 

                                                                                       12000   303     4310    64300          273.80 

                                                                                       12000   303     4410    64300          259.26 

                                                             I0053575        11565183  11000   208     4310    10023           15.41 

                                                             I0053576        12275051  11000   210     4310    13052           53.89 

                                                             I0053577        12208502  11000   209     4311    04014          244.52 

                                                             I0053578        11936576  11000   209     4310    04013           55.48 

                                                             I0053579        11892760  12401   353     4310    64600          859.53 

                                                             I0053580        11861957  11000   210     4310    20014           17.90 

                                                             I0053581        11861918  11000   210     4310    20014           47.02 

                                                             I0053582        11843470  11495   216     4310    61900          106.15 

                                                             I0053583        11811466  11000   209     4310    17017            7.28 

                                                             I0053584        11811425  11000   209     4310    17017           16.57 

78036324 04/24/2018  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0053541        81169091  11000   205     5641    12042          260.72 

78036325 04/24/2018  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0053550        041418    11000   401     5430    67200        1,329.60 

78036326 04/24/2018  A00203295Santa Barbara City College     I0053596        TFT       12000   303     5730    64300        1,500.00 

                                                                                       12000   303     5710    64300          600.00 

78036327 04/24/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053532        031616    31000   423     4321    69100           49.96 

78036328 04/24/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053551        032918    11000   209     4310    49999           68.95 

78036329 04/24/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053570        040518    11000   301     5810    64500           96.93 

78036330 04/24/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0053588        04/05/18  11000   411     5641    67300           73.94 

78036331 04/24/2018  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0053562        MAR 18    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-18 through 30-April-18 FY 17-18 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,244.30 

78036332 04/24/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0053539        17944943  32000   422     4410    69400        8,844.62 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          962.70 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          713.77 

78036333 04/24/2018  A00200423Taft City School District      I0053591        18-137    11000   301     4312    64500           18.00 

                                                                                       11000   301     5632    64500          292.50 

                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           18.34 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           32.50 

78036334 04/24/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0053543        031518    11000   302     4110    63100        6,084.73 

                                                                                       11000   302     4110    63100          313.45 

78036335 04/24/2018  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0053586        MAY 18    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78036336 04/24/2018  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0053587        35537579  11000   401     5641    67704          444.02 

78036337 04/24/2018  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0053564        MAY18     11000   412     3350    59100       23,815.30 

78036338 04/24/2018  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0053593        61045874  11000   431     4312    65100          105.46 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

78036339 04/24/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0053540        98042453  11000   431     5840    65100          174.74 

78036340 04/24/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0053598        98044833  11000   357     5840    69700          194.43 

78036341 04/24/2018  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0053538        51401946  32000   422     4410    69400          737.18 

78036342 04/24/2018  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0053549        80815904  11000   209     4311    19011        1,875.06 

78036343 04/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053556        040918    11000   431     5810    65700          748.10 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          153.23 

78036344 04/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053557        04/09/18  11000   431     5810    65700          126.03 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           25.81 

78036345 04/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053558        04-09-18  11000   431     5810    65700           78.90 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           16.16 

78036346 04/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053559        04.09.18  11000   431     5810    65700          349.36 

78036346 04/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0053559        04.09.18  39000   314     5810    64991           71.56 

78036347 04/24/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0053531        80189134  31000   423     4321    69100           44.42 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,164,681.49 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
AOMEGA         04/23/2018 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0047672    04/23/2018 04/23/2018             $649.51     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $649.51 

 

DDURAN         04/09/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047498    04/04/2018 04/04/2018             $194.02   

                          A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0047499    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $90.79   

                          A00298941  Zamora's Maintenance Service P0047373    03/19/2018 03/19/2018           $3,007.69   

               04/26/2018 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0047583    04/16/2018 04/16/2018          $65,770.48     

               04/27/2018 A00201581  Zeller, Fred J.              P0047692    04/25/2018 04/25/2018             $100.00     

                          A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0047702    04/26/2018 04/26/2018           $3,495.90     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $72,658.88 

 

DHICKS         04/02/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047441    03/27/2018 03/27/2018             $864.37   

               04/05/2018 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0047494    04/04/2018 04/04/2018             $328.30   

               04/10/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0047503    04/05/2018 04/05/2018             $638.00     

                                                                  P0047521    04/05/2018 04/05/2018              $54.55     

               04/18/2018 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0047600    04/17/2018 04/17/2018             $969.12     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047552    04/10/2018 04/10/2018             $180.03     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0047544    04/10/2018 04/10/2018             $133.37     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0047543    04/10/2018 04/10/2018             $902.60     

                          A00297453  ConvergeOne, Inc.            P0047546    04/10/2018 04/10/2018          $18,323.60     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047571    04/12/2018 04/12/2018             $263.15     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0047569    04/12/2018 04/12/2018           $5,076.03     

                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0047599    04/17/2018 04/17/2018           $1,636.15     

               04/20/2018 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0047623    04/19/2018 04/19/2018           $5,417.29   

               04/23/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047662    04/23/2018 04/23/2018             $143.33     

                                                                  P0047529    04/06/2018 04/06/2018           $1,643.46     

                          A00201173  Kasper, Kevin J.             P0047614    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $450.51   

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0047604    04/17/2018 04/17/2018           $2,932.50     

                          A00297453  ConvergeOne, Inc.            P0047547    04/10/2018 04/10/2018          $11,256.03     

                                                                  P0047548    04/10/2018 04/10/2018          $15,899.06     

                                                                  P0047549    04/10/2018 04/10/2018           $6,059.19     

                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0047658    04/20/2018 04/20/2018           $3,272.31     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0047657    04/20/2018 04/20/2018           $9,141.29     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047622    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $251.23     

                                                                  P0047477    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $439.07     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0047656    04/20/2018 04/20/2018           $4,125.30     

               04/24/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0047287    03/12/2018 03/12/2018             $429.50     

               04/26/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047607    04/17/2018 04/17/2018           $1,223.56     

               04/30/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0047744    04/30/2018 04/30/2018           $3,270.84     

                                                                  P0047745    04/30/2018 04/30/2018             $362.83     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047724    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $276.64     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0047746    04/30/2018 04/30/2018             $427.90     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $96,391.11 

 

DVOHNOUT       04/18/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047567    04/12/2018 04/12/2018             $335.79     

                                                                  P0047568    04/12/2018 04/12/2018              $93.61     

               04/23/2018 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0047452    03/29/2018 03/29/2018             $150.87     

               04/24/2018 A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0047659    04/23/2018 04/23/2018             $189.00   

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0047676    04/24/2018 04/24/2018              $15.00     

               04/26/2018 A00300267  The Bowers Museum of Cultura P0047688    04/25/2018 04/25/2018             $189.00     

               04/27/2018 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0047730    04/27/2018 04/27/2018              $22.47     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $995.74 

 

FLARA          04/18/2018 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047553    04/10/2018 04/10/2018             $176.91     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $176.91 

 

GDUNHAM        04/03/2018 A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0047484    04/03/2018 04/03/2018              $31.28   

               04/09/2018 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0047533    04/09/2018 04/09/2018             $356.98   

                          A00200343  Vistar Corporation           P0047532    04/09/2018 04/09/2018             $737.18   

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0047531    04/09/2018 04/09/2018          $10,521.09   

               04/10/2018 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0047541    04/10/2018 04/10/2018             $787.56   

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0047542    04/10/2018 04/10/2018              $30.28     

               04/17/2018 A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0047593    04/17/2018 04/17/2018             $232.28   

               04/18/2018 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0047610    04/18/2018 04/18/2018          $10,202.12     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0047609    04/18/2018 04/18/2018           $1,676.40     

               04/20/2018 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0047625    04/19/2018 04/19/2018           $9,475.67     

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0047627    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $832.81     

                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0047626    04/19/2018 04/19/2018              $76.93     

               04/24/2018 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0047684    04/24/2018 04/24/2018              $76.26     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0047683    04/24/2018 04/24/2018           $1,064.12     

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0047679    04/24/2018 04/24/2018              $31.28     

               04/27/2018 A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0047699    04/26/2018 04/26/2018              $23.92     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,156.16 

 

JCHAIDEZ       04/20/2018 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0047630    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $820.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $820.00 

 

JDAVIS         04/05/2018 A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0047285    03/12/2018 03/12/2018              $41.52   

                                                                  P0047495    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $99.73   

                          A00243171  Lewis, Donna Gay.            P0047466    04/02/2018 04/02/2018              $39.88     

                          A00268788  Carpenter, Carey Lynn.       P0047467    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $167.81     

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0047515    04/05/2018 04/05/2018             $261.06     

                          A00200374  Patterson, Paula R.          P0047517    04/05/2018 04/05/2018              $60.00     

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0047519    04/05/2018 04/05/2018              $40.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $710.00 

 

JEDMAISTON     04/05/2018 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0047486    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $122.64   

               04/10/2018 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0047550    04/10/2018 04/10/2018           $1,610.00     

               04/20/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0047654    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $35.38     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0047652    04/20/2018 04/20/2018           $2,100.00     

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0047653    04/20/2018 04/20/2018             $144.62     

               04/25/2018 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0047691    04/25/2018 04/25/2018           $1,459.67     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,472.31 

 

JGARRETT       04/05/2018 A00201120  Rite Away Carpet Cleaning    P0047309    03/13/2018 03/13/2018             $242.00   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0047474    04/02/2018 04/02/2018              $68.95   

               04/17/2018 A00200029  ACT Asset Program            P0047556    04/11/2018 04/11/2018              $41.25   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047577    04/13/2018 04/13/2018              $49.32   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $401.52 

 

JMADDING       04/02/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0047459    03/30/2018 03/30/2018             $237.85   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               04/05/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0047492    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $48.94   

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0047504    04/05/2018 04/05/2018         $187,019.91   

               04/09/2018 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0047507    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $2,606.18   

               04/18/2018 A00200052  AP Architects                P0047551    04/10/2018 04/10/2018          $34,267.85   

                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0047565    04/11/2018 04/11/2018           $1,482.43   

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0047545    04/10/2018 04/10/2018          $31,774.38   

                          A00200078  The Bank of New York         P0047613    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $795.00     

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0047617    04/18/2018 04/18/2018           $1,329.60   

               04/20/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0047655    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $75.25     

               04/23/2018 A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0047612    04/18/2018 04/18/2018           $2,970.00     

               04/26/2018 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0047700    04/26/2018 04/26/2018           $5,000.00     

               04/30/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0047736    04/30/2018 04/30/2018              $37.15     

                          A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0047738    04/30/2018 04/30/2018             $610.32     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $268,254.86 

JPATTERSON     04/02/2018 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0046954    02/05/2018 02/05/2018              $50.00     

               04/03/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047469    04/02/2018 04/02/2018              $40.74     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0047381    03/20/2018 03/20/2018           $1,229.83   

                                                                  P0047400    03/22/2018 03/22/2018           $2,282.03   

                                                                  P0047401    03/22/2018 03/22/2018             $110.07   

                                                                  P0047402    03/22/2018 03/22/2018           $1,291.09   

                                                                  P0047403    03/22/2018 03/22/2018             $173.71   

                          A00229200  Deluxe Corporation           P0047380    03/20/2018 03/20/2018             $517.39   

                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0047471    04/02/2018 04/02/2018           $2,000.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047470    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $244.52   

               04/05/2018 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0047210    03/05/2018 03/05/2018           $1,875.07   

                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0047489    04/03/2018 04/03/2018           $4,875.00     

                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0046936    02/02/2018 02/02/2018              $11.45   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047493    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $53.90   

               04/10/2018 A00025025  Ginther, Renae E.            P0046263    11/16/2017 11/16/2017              $40.00   

                          A00200348  Ware, Thomas B.              P0047528    04/06/2018 04/06/2018              $36.68   

               04/17/2018 A00095940  Raber, Tabitha L.            P0047598    04/17/2018 04/17/2018             $322.95     

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0047602    04/17/2018 04/17/2018              $15.00     

               04/18/2018 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0047615    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $875.00     

                          A00277830  Hilton Anaheim               P0047616    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $880.68     

                          A00286307  Wymore, Dave Raymond.        P0047611    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $174.00     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0046737    01/18/2018 01/18/2018             $725.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0047540    04/09/2018 04/09/2018             $178.92   

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0047191    03/02/2018 03/02/2018           $2,127.00     

                          A00201786  North State Environmental    P0046868    01/29/2018 01/29/2018           $1,144.86   

                          A00202408  ACCT                         P0047539    04/09/2018 04/09/2018           $4,440.00   

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0047590    04/16/2018 04/16/2018             $246.99     

               04/23/2018 A00034252  Kerr, Danielle Marie.        P0046885    01/30/2018 01/30/2018             $657.24     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0046714    01/17/2018 01/17/2018             $602.00   

                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0046938    02/02/2018 02/02/2018             $714.96     

                          A00200523  Peters, Jana E.              P0047618    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $913.11   

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0046902    01/31/2018 01/31/2018           $1,320.32   

                          A00200754  Mayfield, Michael E.         P0047427    03/26/2018 03/26/2018             $520.00     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0047496    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $27.50     

                          A00201117  Vernier                      P0047266    03/08/2018 03/08/2018           $1,629.68     

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0047383    03/20/2018 03/20/2018             $110.70   

                                                                  P0047451    03/29/2018 03/29/2018              $68.34     

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0047443    03/28/2018 03/28/2018              $30.03     

                          A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0047621    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $776.87     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047642    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $72.10     

                                                                  P0047646    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $21.62     

                                                                  P0047647    04/20/2018 04/20/2018             $128.27     

                                                                  P0047648    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $56.90     

                                                                  P0047649    04/20/2018 04/20/2018              $20.36     

                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0047632    04/19/2018 04/19/2018              $12.87     

                                                                  P0047634    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $279.98   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047620    04/18/2018 04/18/2018              $75.02     

                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0047629    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $138.32   

                          A00269582  Jiles, Michael Lee.          P0047633    04/19/2018 04/19/2018              $38.50     

                          A00277751  Mendoza, Tina C.             P0047631    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $184.48     

                          A00277830  Hilton Anaheim               P0047666    04/20/2018 04/20/2018             $888.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,249.05 

 

JROBERTSON     04/26/2018 A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0047717    04/26/2018 04/26/2018              $60.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $60.00 

 

JROTHGEB       04/02/2018 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0047464    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $416.91   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               04/03/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0047475    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $236.12   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0047473    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $233.86   

                                                                  P0047478    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $411.52   

               04/10/2018 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0047530    04/09/2018 04/09/2018              $13.99   

               04/18/2018 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0047557    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $110.93   

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0047558    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $284.51   

                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0047555    04/11/2018 04/11/2018              $13.08   

                          A00299749  Cooper's Propane             P0047500    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $15.35   

                          A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0047605    04/17/2018 04/17/2018              $76.69     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0047606    04/17/2018 04/17/2018              $29.64     

                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0047578    04/16/2018 04/16/2018             $265.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,107.60 

 

KEHELMS        04/04/2018 A00258703  College House                P0047497    04/04/2018 04/04/2018           $2,404.26   

               04/09/2018 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0047524    04/06/2018 04/06/2018              $49.96   

                          A00210963  J.  America                  P0047505    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $1,930.41   

                          A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0047537    04/09/2018 04/09/2018           $2,730.24   

                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0047520    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $8,780.37     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0047523    04/06/2018 04/06/2018              $44.42   

                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0047525    04/06/2018 04/06/2018              $71.11   

                                                                  P0047526    04/06/2018 04/06/2018           $1,724.73   

               04/12/2018 A00200079  Bar Charts, Inc.             P0047559    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $342.09   

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0047560    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $289.56   

                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0047561    04/11/2018 04/11/2018              $34.04   

               04/17/2018 A00210209  ULINE                        P0047601    04/17/2018 04/17/2018             $376.95     

               04/20/2018 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0047635    04/19/2018 04/19/2018              $49.96   

                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0047636    04/19/2018 04/19/2018           $3,106.80   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,934.90 

 

KHELMS         04/09/2018 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0047534    04/09/2018 04/09/2018              $22.76     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0047535    04/09/2018 04/09/2018             $652.80     

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0047536    04/09/2018 04/09/2018             $418.00     

               04/16/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0047581    04/16/2018 04/16/2018           $1,358.33     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0047582    04/16/2018 04/16/2018              $66.79     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,518.68 

 

MBLANCO        04/03/2018 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0047490    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $150.00     

               04/06/2018 A00200120  CACCRAO                      P0047488    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $295.00   

                          A00278494  Holiday Inn Sacramento Capit P0047487    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $427.80   

               04/09/2018 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0047491    04/03/2018 04/03/2018           $1,050.00   

               04/10/2018 A00200442  Thompson, Tony M.            P0047522    04/05/2018 04/05/2018             $342.76   

                          A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0047506    04/05/2018 04/05/2018              $29.43     

                                                                  P0047508    04/05/2018 04/05/2018              $31.61     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0047509    04/05/2018 04/05/2018             $176.09     

                          A00279156  Garden Pathways              P0047527    04/06/2018 04/06/2018           $1,000.00   

               04/13/2018 A00294514  Championship Awards          P0047570    04/12/2018 04/12/2018             $582.94     

               04/16/2018 A00275787  Bunk, Alvin                  P0047587    04/16/2018 04/16/2018             $694.06     

               04/17/2018 A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0047589    04/16/2018 04/16/2018              $60.12   

                          A00286446  Balason, Severo              P0047586    04/16/2018 04/16/2018             $460.20   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047409    03/22/2018 03/22/2018           $6,398.18   

               04/20/2018 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0047585    04/16/2018 04/16/2018              $57.16   

                                                                  P0047588    04/16/2018 04/16/2018              $11.79   

               04/27/2018 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0047733    04/27/2018 04/27/2018             $150.00     

                          A00211659  Flachmann, Christopher M.    P0047731    04/27/2018 04/27/2018             $572.95     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,490.09 

 

MHASKELL       04/05/2018 A00202401  Western Center on Law and Po P0047465    04/02/2018 04/30/2018           $1,845.00   

                          A00203295  Santa Barbara City College   P0047463    03/30/2018 03/30/2018           $2,100.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,945.00 

 

MMATTHEWS      04/05/2018 A00067985  Farnsworth, Lisa M.          P0047485    04/03/2018 04/03/2018           $1,343.39   

               04/10/2018 A00200539  Proctor & Gamble             P0047501    04/04/2018 04/04/2018              $60.33   

                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0047538    04/09/2018 04/09/2018              $60.00   

               04/18/2018 A00200051  Antongiovanni, Barbara       P0047573    04/13/2018 04/13/2018             $145.52   

                          A00200150  Carrillo, Jessica            P0047575    04/13/2018 04/13/2018              $88.84   

                          A00200626  Gonzales, Vanessa            P0047574    04/13/2018 04/13/2018             $119.90   

               04/26/2018 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0047678    04/24/2018 04/24/2018           $8,457.10   

                          A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0047412    03/22/2018 03/22/2018              $37.09     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,312.17 

 

MTOFTE         04/10/2018 A00283035  CCLC                         P0047511    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $4,177.00   

                                                                  P0047512    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $3,465.00   

                                                                  P0047513    04/05/2018 04/05/2018          $12,075.00   

               04/13/2018 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0047572    04/13/2018 04/13/2018           $8,575.00     

               04/18/2018 A00210378  Grey House Publishing        P0047563    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $682.65   

                                                                  P0047564    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $168.12   

               04/26/2018 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0047682    04/24/2018 04/24/2018              $52.66     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,195.43 

 

MWHITE         04/02/2018 A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0047472    04/02/2018 04/02/2018             $678.07   

 

               04/03/2018 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0047481    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $770.06   

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0047480    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $132.11   

                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0047482    04/03/2018 04/03/2018           $1,729.66   

               04/05/2018 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0047479    04/03/2018 04/03/2018             $361.34   

               04/12/2018 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0047554    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $551.42   

               04/18/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0047594    04/17/2018 04/17/2018           $1,061.39     

                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0047619    04/18/2018 04/18/2018             $236.88   

               04/20/2018 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0047628    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $336.72     

               04/25/2018 A00200629  Grainger                     P0047689    04/25/2018 04/25/2018             $189.55     

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0047690    04/25/2018 04/25/2018             $132.11     

                          A00202750  Precision Bodyworks          P0047686    04/25/2018 04/25/2018              $80.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,259.31 

 

RWELBORN       04/05/2018 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0047468    04/02/2018 04/02/2018              $11.98   

                          A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0047502    04/04/2018 04/04/2018           $2,958.00   

               04/09/2018 A00200795  NASFAA                       P0047514    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $1,640.00   

                          A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0047516    04/05/2018 04/05/2018           $4,917.90     

               04/16/2018 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0047576    04/13/2018 04/13/2018           $1,177.08     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,704.96 

 

SCRISS         04/26/2018 A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0047710    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $112.32     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2018 through 31-March-2018 
 

FY 17-18 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $112.32 

 

TROMANDIA      04/03/2018 A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0047168    02/28/2018 02/28/2018             $411.98   

               04/11/2018 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047562    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $490.16     

               04/16/2018 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0047580    04/16/2018 04/16/2018           $7,329.47     

               04/18/2018 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0047566    04/11/2018 04/11/2018             $405.47     

                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0047584    04/16/2018 04/16/2018           $7,329.47     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,966.55 

 

TROWDEN        04/05/2018 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0047387    03/21/2018 03/21/2018             $625.00     

               04/19/2018 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0047638    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $464.00     

                                                                  P0047639    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $609.00     

                                                                  P0047640    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $174.00     

                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0047637    04/19/2018 04/19/2018             $305.00     

               04/26/2018 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0047703    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $250.00     

                                                                  P0047707    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $255.00     

                                                                  P0047708    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $160.00     

                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0047711    04/26/2018 04/26/2018             $190.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,032.00 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
May 3, 2018 

                     Page 1 of 4 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Brown, Jill Counseling Visit – Ridgeview H.S. Bakersfield 2/22/18 $29.43• 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Cuyama Valley H.S./Senior Outreach Cuyama 2/26/18 $33.46 * 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Independence H.S./Senior Outreach Bakersfield 2/28/18 $4.80 * 
     
Chaidez, Joe’ll McFarland Comm. Correctional Fac./GED  McFarland 03/13/18 – 03/21/18 -0- 
     
Brown, Jill Counseling Visit – Independence H.S. Bakersfield 3/14/18 $31.60• 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Liberty H.S./Senior Outreach Bakersfield 3/19/18 $6.32 * 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Ridgeview H.S. – Abbreviated Ed. Plans  Bakersfield 3/20/18 $6.10• 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Stockdale H.S. – Abbreviated Ed. Plans  Bakersfield 3/22/18 $2.40• 
     
Wells, Susan Transition Meetings with Students (10) Various Locations 3/25/18 – 4/3/18 $1,339.83 ■ 
     
Brixey, Gabrielle 
Miller, Kailynn 

Recruiting – Centennial H.S. Tournament Las Vegas, NV 3/28/18 – 3/31/18 $1,388.39 * 

     
Maiocco, Vince Recruiting at the SoCal High School Tournament Fullerton 4/4/18 -0- 
     
May, James 
Tweedy, Allisa 

Science Fair – Doubletree Hotel Bakersfield 4/7/18 -0- 

     
Wells, Susan No. Los Angeles Regional Center - Transition 

Meeting with Student 
Chatsworth 4/9/18 $40.00 ■ 

     
Wells, Susan No. Los Angeles Regional Center - Transition 

Meeting with Student 
Chatsworth 4/11/18 $40.00 ■ 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

    Page 2 of 4 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Kennedy H.S. – College and Career Fair  Delano 4/11/18 $42.73• 
     
Patterson, Paula Rabobank Arena – Condor’s Game Bakersfield 4/14/18 -0- 
     
Ambrose, Brooke Rabobank Arena – Condor’s Game Bakersfield 4/14/18 -0- 
     
Wells, Susan Tri-Counties Regional Center - Transition Meeting 

with Student 
Santa Barbara 4/15/18 – 4/16/18 $261.06 ■ 

     
Abbott, Amar Accessibility Conference – Bakersfield Coll. Bakersfield 4/17/18 – 4/18/18 -0- 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Community Career Fair Wasco 4/17/18 $30.19 * 
     
Alfaro, Antonio Accessibility for All Workshop – Bakersfield Coll. Bakersfield 4/18/18 -0- 
     
Mickelberry, Gracie Bakersfield Womens Conference  Bakersfield 4/19/18 $699.24• 
     
Hall, Dan Building Excellence for CA’s Incarcerated & 

Formerly Incarcerated Students 
Irvine 4/19/18 $184.48* 

     
Flachmann, Chris Summit on Building Excellence for California’s 

Incarcerated Students 
Irvine 4/19/18 – 4/20/18 $594.70 • 

     
Wymore, Dave 2018 OER Workshop for ZTC Grantees Santa Ana 4/19/18 – 4/20/18 $174.00 • 
     
Raber, Tabitha 2018 OER Workshop for ZTC Grantees Santa Ana 4/19/18 – 4/20/18 $322.95 • 
     
Hall, Dan 2018 OER Workshop for ZTC Grantees Santa Ana 4/20/18 $288.14 • 
     
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Central Valley Math Articulation Workshop Fresno 4/20/18 $223.29 * 
     
Jacobi, Victoria Central Valley Math Articulation Workshop Fresno 4/20/18 $190.92 * 
     
Ferguson, Bruce Baseball Game – Training Services Visalia 4/26/18 $20.00 * 
     
Jacobi, Victoria Peer to Peer Work Plan Reading Circle Costa Mesa 4/26/18 – 4/27/18 $202.41* 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

    Page 3 of 4 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Brixey, Gabrielle Northern California Softball Coaches Conference Rocklin 4/27/18 – 4/28/18 $138.00 * 
     
Blake, Paul BC Industrial Engineering Automation Steering 

Committee Meeting – Bakersfield College 
Bakersfield 4/27/18 $20.00* 

     
Gonzalez, Lourdes 
Zermeno, Mireya 

UCLA Stomp Conference  Los Angeles 4/27/18 $1,700.00 • 

     
Payne, Tiffany California Association of Community College 

Registrars and Admissions Officers 
Sacramento 4/29/18 – 5/2/18 $1,260.00* 

     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Arvin H.S. – Outreach Arvin 4/30/18 $25.51 • 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Liberty H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 4/30/18 $15.04 • 
     
Lytle, Steve Bitter Creek Refuge Field Trip Bitter Creek Refuge 5/1/18 $22.47 * 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Nueva Continuation H.S. – Outreach Lamont 5/2/18 $17.44 • 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Ridgeview H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 5/3/18 $6.10 • 
     
Jacobi, Victoria AB705 Workshop  Bakersfield 5/4/18 -0- 
     
Duron, Candace AB705 Workshop Bakersfield 5/4/18 -0- 
     
Flachmann, Chris Inmate Scholars Program Bakersfield 5/7/18 -0- 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Indepence H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 5/7/18 $4.80 • 
     
Maiocco, Vince Recruiting at the Southern Nevada High School 

Playoffs 
Las Vegas, NV 5/8/18 – 5/12/18 -0- 

     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Liberty H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 5/10/18 $6.10 • 
     
Dumbrigue, Joanne Golden Valley H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 5/14/18 $8.18 • 
     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

 
    Page 4 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
Dumbrigue, Joanne Stockdale H.S. – Outreach Bakersfield 5/15/18 $2.51 • 
     
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Ensuring Transfer Success 2018 Fresno 5/17/18 $256.63 * 
     
     
Lytle, Steve Online Teaching Conference Anaheim 6/17/18 – 6/21/18 $1,493.28* 
     
Gonzalez, Lourdes 
Haskell, Morgan 

Region 6 EOPS Summer Institute Santa Barbara 6/29/18 – 7/1/18 $969.71 • 

     
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana 2018 Curriculum Institute Riverside 7/11/18 – 7/14/18 $1,240.65* 
     
Jacobi, Victoria 2018 Curriculum Institute Riverside 7/11/18 – 7/14/18 $1,595.14* 
 



         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 9, 2018 
 

Agenda Item 15. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 

 
1. Associate Professor 10-Month Assignment 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Class/Step 

 
Effective Date 

a. Alfaro, Antonio Learning Disabilities Specialist VII/8 3/5/18 – 5/18/18 
   
 
2. 2018-19 Temporary Contract Faculty 10-Month Assignment 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Class/Step 

 
Effective Date 

a. Furman, Tori Career Development Counselor VII-9 7/1/18 – 6/30/19 
 
 
3. 2018-19 Temporary Contract Faculty 12-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a. Brown, Jill Coordinator/Counselor of TRIO-Student Support Services III-8 7/1/18 – 6/30/19 
b. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator VI-10 7/1/18 – 6/30/19 

 
 
4. 2018-19 Extra Duty Assignments 

Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date 
a. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Counseling  $68.77* 7/1/18 – 5/24/19 

*Up to 5 hours /week 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 9, 2018 
 

Agenda Item 15.     
 

                          
B.  Classified Supervisory Employment 

 
 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Grade/ 

Step 

 
 

Annual Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1.  Instruction       

a. Markovits, Aaron Director, Transition to Independent 
Living 

100% 18/2 $92,702.00 12 months 5/21/18 – 6/30/18 

 
 

C.  Confidential Management Employment 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Grade/ 

Step 

 
 

Annual Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1.  Superintendent/President       

a. Meason, Heather Executive Director of Human 
Resources 

100% 20/7 $125,543.00 12 months 5/07/18 – 6/30/18 

b. Rowden, Tiffany  Reclassification from Human 
Resources Analyst/Technology 

Coordinator to  Human Resources 
Analyst Coordinator  

100% From 
6/8 to 

7/7 

From $64,042.00 to 
$66,578.00 

12 months 7/1/18 – 6/30/19 

 
 

D.  Classified Employment 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Range/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1. Administration       

a. Duran, Diana Working Out of Class Stipend Temporary 22F $1.26/hour A/N 2/20/18 – 6/30/18 
b. Meyer, Kayla Temporary Mail Clerk Temporary 5A $13.51/hour A/N 4/25/18 – 6/30/18 
c. Swope, Kristopher Temporary Bookstore Clerk Temporary 10A $15.29/hour A/N 5/7/18 – 5/31/18 
d. Swope, Kristopher Bookstore Clerk 47.5% 10A $1,258.75/month 12 months 6/1/18 – 6/30/18 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Range/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1. Administration (Continued)       

e. Tofte, Shawn Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper 

Temporary 17A $18.17/hour A/N 5/7/18 – 5/31/18 

f. Tofte, Shawn Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper 

100% 17A $3,150.00/hour 12 months 6/1/18 – 6/30/18 

2. Student Services       
a. Avina, Lopez Melissa Temporary Testing Technician Temporary 13A $16.46/hour A/N 4/2/18 – 4/30/18 
b. Avina, Lopez Melissa Testing Technician 47.5% 13A $1,355.18/month 12 months 5/1/18 – 6/30/18 
c. Lange, Brittany Temporary Admissions & Records 

Technician II 
Temporary 19A $19.09/hour A/N 4/23/18 – 4/30/18 

d. Lange, Brittany Admissions & Records Technician II 100% 19A $3,309.00/month 12 months 5/1/18 – 6/30/18 
 
 
 

E.  Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Carpenter, Carey Interim Director, TIL (Resignation) -- -- -- -- 6/30/18 
b. Lara, Fernando Assistant Director, Grants (Resignation) -- -- -- -- 5/1/18 
c. Madsen, Susan Children’s Center Assistant Teacher (Retirement) -- -- -- -- 6/1/18 
d. Jo Ellen Patterson Administrative Clerk II (Resignation) -- -- -- -- 5/3/18 
e. Simmons, Teena Children’s Center Master Teacher (Retirement) -- -- -- -- 5/3/18 
f. Williams, Kimberly Mail Clerk (Resignation) -- -- -- -- 4/25/18 

 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 18,286,998 18,423,713 12,186,405 0 6,237,308

8800 Local Revenues 6,498,685 6,424,950 8,658,052 0 -2,233,102

24,785,683 24,848,664 20,844,457 0 4,004,206Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2018



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 8,171,587 8,171,306 6,695,879 0 1,475,427

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,746,150 4,765,836 3,701,230 7,735 1,056,872

3000 Employee Benefits 6,040,406 6,050,369 4,840,248 65,049 1,145,072

4000 Supplies and Materials 462,833 454,035 326,646 78,950 48,439

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,335,811 4,377,872 3,230,053 611,541 536,278

6000 Capital Outlay 145,753 146,103 55,450 7,136 83,516

7000 Other Outgo 410,789 410,789 255,174 795 154,821

7200 Transfers 472,354 472,354 355,075 0 117,279

24,785,683 24,848,664 19,459,754 771,206 4,617,704

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2017-18

For the Month Ending April 30, 2018

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78035683 04/04/2018 American Express AMEX - February Charges 15,004.12

78035687 04/04/2018 BSK & Associates, Inc. BSK - Student Center - Feb 2018 15,835.33

78035698 04/04/2018 P. G. & E. PG&E - District, TIL, and CDC Electric - Open PO 14,333.41

78035714 04/09/2018 California Averland Construction, Inc. Cal Averland - Pay App 19 187,019.91

78035735 04/09/2018 GL Consulting Services, LLC GL Consulting Invoice 4175 2/1/18 10,639.32

78035761 04/09/2018 Taft College Bookstore EOPS Spring 2018 Bookservice 18,526.21

78035775 04/09/2018 Westec WESTEC Contract FTES Open PO (Less July Invoice) 88,331.25

78036230 04/18/2018 John  Karwoski John Karwoski Inspection - 12/1/17-6/30/18 10,920.00

78036294 04/24/2018 AARP Health Care Options 2017-18 Retiree Supplemental  Insurance 18,428.30

78036296 04/24/2018 AP Architects AP Arch - March - Master Planning 34,267.85

78036306 04/24/2018 California Averland Construction, Inc. Cal Averland - Pay App 19a 31,774.38

78036309 04/24/2018 CCLC CCLC JSTOR, InforBase, Springshare database renewa 12,075.00

78036332 04/24/2018 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179449435, 179452506, 179460081 10,521.09

78036337 04/24/2018 United Healthcare Insurance Company Retiree Health Supplemental Ins 2017-18 23,815.30

491,491.47

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of April 2018



 ASB 2017/18
 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 183,475.93

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.30

Total Checking/Savings 183,619.23

Total Current Assets 183,619.23

TOTAL ASSETS 183,619.23

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 101.00

Art Club 834.00

ASB Athletics 30,894.31

ASB General - Cards 58,080.00

ASB Interest Income 23.08

ASB General - Operating 20,922.85

ASB General -  Soft Drinks 4,336.60

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,622.72

Best Buddies 3,408.63

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 994.46

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.00

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 0.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2018 4,187.80

D.H. SADHA 7,173.71

D.H. GENERAL - Other -926.59

Total D.H. GENERAL 10,434.92

DISNEYLAND 0.00

ECE 1,069.59

Field Trips 0.00

Golf Club - Mens 791.80

Golf Club - Womens 2,041.24

Literary Club 1,301.53

NSLS Club 2,549.16

On Our Own 1,510.63

Performing Arts 3,191.62

Phi Theta Kappa 1,221.68

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2017/18
 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

Reentry Voc Club 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 336.22

Soccer Club - Mens 2,238.87

Soccer Club - Womens 4,220.79

Social Science/ Research 2,519.57

Softball Fund 2,666.31

Spectrum 1,873.04

STEM 2,053.59

TC Cares 609.00

TC Debate Society 0.00

TIL Class Trip 0.00

TIL Orientation 0.00

TIL Program 0.00

TIL Reunion 1,561.73

Uniform Replacement 16,337.16

Veterans Club 834.00

Women's Athletic Club 1,443.73

Women's Basketball Club 436.47

Total Restricted Funds 183,619.23

Total Equity 183,619.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 183,619.23

 Page 2 of 2






































































	1. May 9 2018 Agenda
	11.A. April 11 2018 Minutes
	11.B. April 23 2018 Special Minutes
	12.A. Transfer Funds for OPEB
	13.A. CCFS-311Q March 31 2018
	13.B. Workers Comp Compliance
	13.C. Program Revision
	13.D. Course Revisions
	13.E. Distance Learning Course
	13.F. Strong Workforce Amendment
	13.G. Strong Workforce Local Funds
	13.H. Ray Morgan Co. Agreement
	13.I. Vehicle Replacement Traverse
	13.J. Keenan Agreement
	13.K. Jamie Smith Internal Potential
	13.L. Cindra Smith Agreement
	13.M. McGraw Hill Book Rental
	13.N. Primavera Arvizu Agreemetn
	13.O. Fernando Lara Agreement
	13.P. Jana Peters Agreement
	13.Q. Convergint Welding Agreemetn
	13.R. TIL Residential Lease Agreements
	13.S. USA Techonolgies Agreement
	13.T. HVAC TCSD Agreement
	13.U.1. Check Register Report - April
	13.U.2. Purchase Order Report - April
	13.V. AbsenceReport 5-3-18
	15.A. Academic 5-9-18
	15.B-D. Classified 5-09-18
	16.A.1. Revenue Accounts - April
	16.A.2. Expenditure Report - April
	16.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April
	16.A.4. ASB Report - April
	16.A.5. County Deposits
	16.A.6. Investment Reports

